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Mike

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 4:13 PM
To: Seto Michael C

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: FW: Political Cases -- Status?
Importance: High

Any update on the tea party cases? TAS has contacted us regarding 1 case.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 4:54 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Trilli Darla J

Subject: RE: Political Cases -- Status?

We will be going to Judy shortly with the proposal to grant exemption to the c4 applicant we have
here; the memo recommending approval of c4 is being finalized this week. The c¢3 application is
not yet ready for discussion with Judy - TP's response to development letter is under review. We
expect to move that to Judy sometime in January.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 11:33 AM
To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Trilli Darla J

Subject: FW: Political Cases -- Status?

Holly,

Has there been any update regarding the tea party cases as far as the discussion with Judy
Kindell?

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Saturday, November 20, 2010 9:59 AM
To: Camarillo Sharon L; Bowling Steven F
Subject: FW: Political Cases -- Information
Importance: High

Sharon/Steve,

| had a discussion with Holly Paz on Wednesday (11/17) afternoon to again discuss the tea party
cases. She advised me that we were sending applicable parts of the application package to EOT
along with the additional information letter and that based on this information they are finding that
not all of the tea party cases have the same issues. This is why they have not been able to
prepare a template letter with additional information questions. EOT is putting together a briefing
paper and going to discuss the various issues in these cases with Judy Kindell (Senior Technical
Advisor to EO Director). If Judy does not believe they have a basis for denial for the egregious
situations, then they will most likely recommend all cases be approved.
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In the meantime, the specialist(s) need to continue working the applications as they have and will
need to advise applicants that the cases are still under review. If this has not been finalized by
12/13/2010, please follow up with me and | will ask for a status report from Holly. Also, if we are
not sending applicable parts of the application package to EOT and are just sending the
additional information letter, | need to know so that | can get back with Holly to find out what basis
they are using to determine cases are different.

If you have questions/concerns regarding this, please let me know. Thanks.

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2010 3:57 PM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: Political Cases -- Need to Discuss
Importance: High

Holly,

This is a follow up to my voice message. | have a concern with the approach being used to
develop the tea party cases we have here in Cincinnati. Apparently, an additional information
letter is prepared for each case and the letter is faxed to Chip Hull for him to review. After he
reviews, we send out the letter. In some instances, the organizations have responded and we
are just “sitting” on these cases. Personally, | don’t know why Chip needs to look at each and
every additional information letter. It seems to me that if he reviewed a template letter and
approved it, we should be good to go. Then, when we get responses, we need to coordinate
these cases as a group and not try to work them one by one. Right now, | believe we have
approximately 45 or more of these cases.

Should these cases be transferred to EOT? If not, could we schedule some time to discuss the

approach that is being used and come up with a process so we can get these cases
moving? Thanks.
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, April 07,2011 10:33 AM

To: Seto Michael C

Subject: FW: sensitive (¢)(3) and (c)(4) applications
FYI

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Kindell Judith E; Lerner Lois G

Cc: Light Sharon P; Letourneau Diane L; Neuhart Paige
Subject: RE: sensitive (c)(3) and (c)(4) applications

The last information | have is that there are approx. 40 Tea Party cases in Determs. With so many EOT
and Guidance folks tied up with ACA (cases and Guidance) and the possibility looming that we may have
to work reinstatement cases up here to prevent a backlog in Determs, | have serious reservations about
our ability to work all of the Tea Party cases out of this office.

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 10:16 AM

To: Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O

Cc: Light Sharon P; Letourneau Diane L; Neuhart Paige
Subject: sensitive (c)(3) and (c)(4) applications

| just spoke with Chip Hull and Elizabeth Kastenberg about two cases they have that are related to the
Tea Party - one a (c)(3) application and the other a (c)(4) application. | recommended that they develop
the private benefit argument further and that they coordinate with Counsel. They also mentioned that
there are a number of other (c)(3) and (c)(4) applications of orgs related to the Tea Party that are
currently in Cincinnati. Apparently the plan had been to send one of each to DC to develop a position to
be applied to the others. Given the sensitivity of the issue and the need (I believe) to coordinate with
Counsel, | think it would be beneficial to have the other cases worked in DC as well. | understand

that there may be TAS inquiries on some of the cases.
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From: Kastenberg Elizabeth C

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 10:17 AM

To: Shoemaker Ronald J; Hull Carter C; Seto Michael C
Subject: RE: Cases

As mentioned below, | have asked Judy to reschedule the meeting and to review the apps/files as soon
as possible.

From: Shoemaker Ronald ]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 9:48 AM

To: Kastenberg Elizabeth C; Hull Carter C; Seto Michael C
Subject: RE: Cases

At the meeting with Holly yesterday she asked if we could get this to Judy within two weeks. The problem

is that Cincinnati has OARs on the cases being held in Cincinnati - - so there is a need to resolve this
as quickly as we can.

Thanks.

From: Kastenberg Elizabeth C
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:51 AM
To: Hull Carter C; Seto Michael C
Cc: Shoemaker Ronald J

Subject: RE: Cases

Mike,

Chip called me about this. We scheduled a meeting with Judy, but it was for the latter half of April - give
her a little time to review, etc. Anyways, | have asked her to expedite her review if possible and have
requested that we move the meeting to this Wednesday, April 6.

There are general concerns on the (c)(3), but more specific concerns regarding the (c)(4)

application. Using more or less long standing views on (c)(4) and political activities, this applicant would
probably be okay. However, there are several recent (I'm talking about within the last 5-10 years)
adverse rulings that were issued by EOT on (c)(4)s involved in political activities. These rulings take a
very strict and narrow stance on what a (c)(4) can and cannot do regarding political activities. Under
those rulings, the current (c)(4) applicant would not get exemption. Because | do not know if and how a
more recent favorable ruling wouild affect PACI and/or if the prior rulings are the "new" standard to view
(c)(4)s, we need to discuss this issue with Judy.

| will let you know if | am successful in moving this meeting up to meet your 2 week deadline. If you'd like
to discuss in greater detail, let me know.

ECK

From: Hull Carter C

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 4:19 PM

To: Seto Michael C

Cc: Shoemaker Ronald J; Kastenberg Elizabeth C
Subject:

JW1559-042502
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Per your request.
Please note that the memorandum on the (c)(4) application, and the proposed denial to the (c)(3)

organization HAVE NOT BEEN REVIEWED BEYOND GROUP 2. lt is therefore doubtful that either
document will remain the same through the various levels of review.
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From: Lowe Justin

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 9:21 AM
To: Kindell Judith E

Subject: RE:

Okay, thanks, that makes sense to mel!

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:19 AM
To: Lowe Justin

Subject: RE:

Comfortable? Probably not. Accepting it? Probably, in the absence of anything indicating the forum is structured in a
way indicating a bias towards the organization's policy views. In one case | looked at, they were trying to do a non-
partisan candidate debate but | never got to the issue that not all candidates attended because the a number of the
questions were phrased in a biased manner reflecting the orgs viewpoint. That particular org had enough other activity
that did qualify for (c)(4) that | recommended approval - but | did think the candidate debates were intervention.

From: Lowe Justin

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2012 10:01 AM
To: Kindell Judith E

Subject:

Are we comfortable that a completely nonpartisan candidate forum held by an organization with strong policy views, at

which some of those policy views are discussed (among a discussion of a broad spectrum of topics), is good (c)(4)
activity?

JW1559-042504
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From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 4:06 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Megosh Andy; Lowe Justin; Brown
Susan D; Spellmann Don R; Marshall David L

Subject: FW: voter guide draft

Attachments: Voter Guide Checksheet.doc

After sending over the earlier draft, we thought some more and are proposing restructuring so that the basic guide sheet
asks whether the application indicates that the org has done or intends to do the particular activity (such as voter guides),
and, if so, directs the agent to the relevant subsidiary checksheet. Here is our take on the voter guides to illustrate what
we are thinking about.

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 2:04 PM

To: Lowe Justin; Megosh Andy; Fish David L; Paz Holly O
Subject: voter guide draft

Attached is a draft voter guide checksheet. | basically grabbed the intro text from the 2002 CPE article and did a rough
cut on dividing Counsel's questions into factors that tend to show political intervention and those that tend not to. | also
added some questions from FS 2006-17 and included that reference rather than RR2007-41 since we didn't actually
address voter guides in the rev rul. I'd still like to put something at the end to talk about weighing the factors, but | thought
I'd run what | have by you in the meantime.
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From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Wednesday, March 14, 2012 8:45 AM

To: Spellmann Don R; Kindell Judith E; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Megosh Andy;
Lowe Justin; Brown Susan D; Marshall David L

Subject: RE: voter guide draft

| looked at it last night and have comments--I'll try to meet with my guys and pass them on

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Spellmann Don R [mailto:Don.R.Spellmann@irscounsel.treas.qov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 7:14 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Lerner Lois G; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Megosh Andy; Lowe Justin; Brown Susan D;
Marshall David L

Subject: RE: voter guide draft

Thank you Judy and company for the additional thoughts. We will review and discuss in anticipation of our
next meeting.

Don

From: Kindell Judith E [mailto:Judith.E.Kindell@irs.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 5:06 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Megosh Andy; Lowe Justin; Brown Susan D; Spellmann Don R;
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
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From: Spellmann Don R

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 6:14 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Lerner Lois G; Cook Janine; Paz Holly O; Fish David L; Megosh Andy;
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

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Lowe Justin; Megosh Andy; Fish David L
Subject: RE: voter guide draft

| like this format. My only comment is that we should make it even more explicit right before the questions that they are
only to ask for voter guides if the application contains some indication that the org conducts this activity.

| just got an email from Don saying they are done reviewing and ready to talk. | think we should have them look at this
before we talk. Could you please send it to them unless someone else on the email has more substantial comments on
this than | did?

Thanks!

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

JW1559-042508
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From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:04 PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 12:54 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: potential revised BOLO language

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:54 PM

To: Marks Nancy J; Kindell Judith E; Lerner Lois G; Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

Agreed. For screening, | would think you would look for significant amounts of any non-exempt activity. Seems like you'd
have to dig in to figure out whether it all amounts to being primary or not.

From: Marks Nancy ]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:46 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Lerner Lois G; Light Sharon P; Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

that was my thinking as well

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:43 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Light Sharon P; Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

| see the rationale for both - but we could argue that we are looking at those that appear to have significant private benefit
to determine whether it is excess

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:41 PM

To: Marks Nancy J; Light Sharon P; Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

| made the same comment but Holly pointed out that for private benefit--the standard is
excess. So, whereas we can say you need significant political activity to look because we are
looking at what the primary activity is--I'm not sure we can use other than the standard to
describe the private benefit--thoughts?

Director of Exempt Organizations

JW1559-042510
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From: Marks Nancy ]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:23 PM

To: Light Sharon P; Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

| think Sharon is right significant is a more helpful guideline although excess is not wrong.

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:11 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

I might drop out "excess." | think a significant amount of private benefit makes more sense.

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:01 PM

To: Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Light Sharon P; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

Looks fine to me

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 4:59 PM

To: Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Kindell Judith E; Light Sharon P; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

| would like your thoughts on the language below. | would like this language to replace the
current advocacy org language on the BOLO as well as the separate references to
ACORN successors and Occupy groups.

501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations with indicators of significant amounts of
political campaign intervention or excess private benefit to organizations or

individuals. Note: typical advocacy type issues (e.g., lobbying) that are currently listed on
the Case Assignment Guide (CAG) do not meet these criteria.

JW1559-042511
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2012 12:55 PM

To: Seidell Thomas F TIGTA; Medina Cheryl J TIGTA
Subject: FW: potential revised BOLO language

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2012 5:51 PM

To: Marks Nancy J; Kindell Judith E; Light Sharon P; Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M
Subject: RE: potential revised BOLO language

Not sure we want to be in the position of having to "argue™ anything. But, | can live with the
below--l deleted the excess

Lois G. Lerner
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

JW1559-042512
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

| think Sharon is right significant is @ more helpful guideline although excess is hot wrong.

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
political campaign intervention or private benefit to organizations or individuals. Note:
typical advocacy type issues (e.g., lobbying) that are currently listed on the Case
Assignment Guide (CAG) do not meet these criteria.

JW1559-042513
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From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

That sounds good. Thanks!

From: Thomas Cindy M

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Paz Holly O

Cc: Light Sharon P

Subject: RE: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

I'm fine with what you're suggesting as a general process, and believe that our folks should be elevating through our

management channels questions regarding process/procedures and asking D.C. folks only questions they have pertaining
to technical issues in the applications they are working.

For the specific case that Janine is working - [

| can send something to the specialists working the advocacy cases, along with their manager, explaining who is
responsible for what and incorporating your email below. Also, | can send a separate email to Janine and her manager
regarding the specific case referenced below. If this is okay with you, let me know.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 2:29 PM

To: Light Sharon P; Thomas Cindy M

Subject: RE: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

| don't know what's best in the specific case given the turnover. As to process, my thinking is that the Deters agent gets
and reviews the response and makes a decision based on the response. If the agent feels like another development letter
is warranted, they must raise that up (to Sharon and the partnered TLS | would say). | don't want folks sending a series of
development letters if not absolutely necessary. If the agent feels like he or she can decide, he or she should go

ahead. They can contact the partnered TLS if they have questions or would find it useful to discuss but it would not be
required. What do you guys think of that?

From: Light Sharon P

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 10:54 AM

To: Paz Holly O; Thomas Cindy M

Cc: Goehausen Hilary; Kindell Judith E

Subject: RE: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

Holly and Cindy -- there are two issues below for you.

JW1559-042514
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Two is the specific case described in Janine's email. Cindy -- I |
rosponsis and (035103

From: Goehausen Hilary

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Kindell Judith E; Light Sharon P

Subject: FW: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

Hi,

Janine has asked my input on next steps in the case below. Her manager suggested she follow up with me as to how to

proceed, but 'm wondering |

d
|
@
d
<
|

Thanks,
Hilary

Hilary Goehausen

Tax Law Specialist

Exempt Organizations
Technical Group 1

1111 Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20224

p: 202.283.8915

f: 202.283.8937
Hilary.Goehausen@irs.gov

From: Estes Janine L

Sent: Friday, August 10, 2012 3:53 PM

To: Goehausen Hilary

Subject: Advocacy Case, Bucket 3 -

I'm unsure how to proceed with the application for

nonresponsive and (b)(3)/6103

JW1559-042515



nonresponsive and (b)(3)/6103

Janine L. Estes
Exempt Organizations,
Determinations, Group 7829

(b)(6) and (b)(7)(C)
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From: Flax Nikole C

Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2012 7:33 AM
To: Paz Holly O

Subject: TIGTA

From: Lerner Lois G

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 6:54 PM
To: Flax Nikole C

Cc: Paz Holly O

Subject: FYI

Below is the language we will be using to describe cases that should be sent to the dedicated
groups and coordinated with EON Technical.

Director of Exempt Organizations

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 3:38 PM

To: Lerner Lois G

Subject: FW: potential revised BOLO language

Here is a revised version of the new advocacy org BOLO language. It reflects comments from
Sharon, Judy, Nan and Cindy:

501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c)(6) organizations with indicators of significant amounts of political
campaign intervention (raising questions as to exempt purpose and/or excess private

benefit). Note: advocacy type issues (e.g., lobbying) that are currently listed on the Case
Assignment Guide (CAG) do not meet these criteria.

Please let me know if you are OK with the new language.

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

JW1559-042517
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
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CASE NAME: (1) e IO Xl TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(501(c)(3) applicant), (2)

XM (501(c)(4) applicant), (3) EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
(501(c)(3) applicant)

TIN/EIN: non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103

POA:
FUNCTION REPORTING: INITIAL REPORT
X FOLLOW-UP REPORT
POD: Washington, D.C. FINAL REPORT
SENSITIVE CASE CRITERIA:
Likely to attract media or Congressional Potentially involves large dollars ($10M or
attention greater)
Unique or novel issue Other (explain in Case Summary)
Affects large number of taxpayers
FORM TYPE(S): START DATE:
(1) Form 1023 (2) Form 1024 04/02/2010
POTENTIAL DOLLARS INVOLVED (IF > $10M) : CRIMINAL REFERRAL? Unknown IF YES, WHEN?
Unknown
Freeze Code TC 914 ( Yes or No)

CASE OR ISSUE SUMMARY:

Organization 1 and 3 |
IS A T cse organizations are "advocacy organizations”

and although are separately organized, appear to be a part of a larger national political movement that
may be involved in political activities. These types of advocacy organizations are being followed closely
in national newspapers (such as The Washington Post) almost on a regular basis. Cincinnati is holding
a number of applications from these types of organizations which have applied for recognition of
exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code as educational organizations and from organizations
which have applied for recognition of exemption under section 501(c)(4) as social welfare
organizations. Two organizations already have been recognized as exempt under section

501(c)(4). EOT has not seen the case files, but requested copies of them.

CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:

Organization (1) — I e
Organization (2) — Met with Chief Council on August 10, 2011 to discuss further development. [}

U ColJU Ve J U TU

Organization (3) non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103 !

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EOT reviewed approximately 160 cases from
EOD to assist in determining the types of activities these organizations may be engaging in. EOT will

JW1559-042977




Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

continue to assist EOD with development of these cases.

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
O ETalv- (S NPAM  non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103 May 31, 2012

non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103
non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103

non-responsive

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Concerns are whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SuUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: STEVEN GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EO:RA:T:1
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

DATE: February 21, 2012
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Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(1) (501(c)(3) applicant),
(2) (b)(3)/6103 (501(c)(4) EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

applicant),
3) (501(c)(3) applicant)

TIN/EIN: (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

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

Unigue or novel issue Other (explain in Case Summary)

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

These organizations are "advocacy organizations,” and although are separately organized, they appear
to be part of a larger national political movement that may be involved in political activities. These
types of advocacy organizations are followed closely in national newspapers (such as The Washington
Post) almost on a regular basis. Cincinnati has in its inventory a number of applications from these
types of organizations that applied for recognition of exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code as
educational organizations and from organizations that applied for recognition of exemption under
section 501(c)(4) as social welfare organizations.

CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:

Organization (1 ) — (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

Organization (2) — EOT met with Counsel on August 10, 2011 to discuss further development of the
case, and Counsel returned the case to EOT for additional development. [ G

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

Organization (3) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EOT reviewed approximately 160 cases from
EOD to assist in determining the types of activities in which these organizations may be engaging.
EOT will continue to assist EOD with development of these cases. non-responsive

JW1559-042979
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non-responsive

non-responsive

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
Organization (2): July 31, 2012
(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Concerns are whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SuUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: STEVEN GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EO:RA:T:1
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

DATE: March 21, 2012
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

TIN/EIN: (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

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
EOT will continue to assist EOD with development of these cases.

JW1559-042981
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(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

non-responsive

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY:
Organization (2): (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
July 31, 2012

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Concerns are whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen,
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

MANAGER: STEVEN GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EQ:RA:T:1

DATE: April 17, 2012
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DATE RECD TAXPAYER NAME CONTROL NO TLS STATUS
CODE

WORK CODE: 21
04/04/2012 Advocacy Organization Sample Development Letter 243794 Goehausen 03
TOTAL 21 CASES: 1

TOTAL CASES: 1

Run Date: 05/08/2012 02:25:46 Page 1 of 1
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CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward

(1) (501(c)(3) applicant),

 0)(3/6103; nonvre... | EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

() (501(c)(4)
applicant)

o

3) (501(c)(3) applicant)

LILVISINH  (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

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

Organization (1) —

Organization (2) — (b)(3)/6103 501(c)(4) -EOT met with Counsel on August 10, 2011 to
discuss further development of the case, and Counsel returned the case to EOT for additional

JW1559-042984
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Organ |Zat|on (3) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

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

EOT is working 9 other advocacy application cases in the office.

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
Organization (2): - July 31, 2012
501(c)(4) - (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

m
v, O T0S, 1Mon=respo Ve

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns are whether the organizations are involved in political activities and substantial private
benefit.

SUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: STEVEN GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EOQ:RA:T:1
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1
DATE: June 28, 2012
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CASE NAME: Tax PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(1) (501(c)(3) applicant)
EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
(2) (501(c)(4)
applicant)
(3) (501(c)(3) applicant)

TIN/EIN: BRI e T e
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

JW1559-042986
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Organ|zat|on (3) (b)(3)/6103 and non-responsive

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

(b)(3)/6103 and non-responsive

EOT is working 9 other advocacy application cases in the office.

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
Organization (2): - July 31, 2012
501(c)(4) - (b)(3)/6103 and non-responsive

m
9, O 1US arrd riori-respu Ve

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
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TEGE Division Sensitive Case Report
(revised January 2007)

CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2004 to Current

TIN/EIN: 6103 EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
IPOA: 6103

FUNCTION REPORTING: EO RA |:| INITIAL REPORT
[X] FoLLOow-UP REPORT
POD: Washington, DC ] FINAL REPORT
SENSITIVE CASE CRITERIA:
X Likely to attract media or Congressional attention X] Potentially involves large dollars ($10M or greater)
X Unique or novel issue (] Other (explain in Case Summary)

X Affects large number of taxpayers

FORM TYPE(S): START DATE:
1024 1024 filed in Cincinnati on
1024 received in EO Technical on 11/9/06
POTENTIAL DOLLARS INVOLVED (IF > $10M) : CRIMINAL REFERRAL? IF YES, WHEN?
Freeze Code TC 914 ( Yes or No

(b)(3)/6103

(b)(3)/6103

CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
Await the GLAM. December 31, 2012

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Litigation hazard issue noted above.

SUBMITTED BY: Justin Lowe

MANAGER: ANDY MEGOSH

DATE: September 24, 2012

Please note: This Word document is protected to enable the drop-down, text and check boxes. The
cells will expand to accommodate text.
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
A. Cases Pending in EOT:
EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

(1) IR et cl (501(c)(3) applicant),
(2) (b)(3)/6103 (501)(c)(4)
applicant) (EIN: REICLIER) CEE

B3] (5)(3)/6103; non-responsive (501 (C)(3) applicant)

(b)(3)\6103; non-re...
B. TAS Pending in EOT:
(C3Y (0)(3)\6703; non-responsive —_

(b)(3)/6103; non-respon...
(5)
TIN/EIN:
POA: (b)(3)/6103; no...
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
ForM TYPE(S): START DATE:
(1) Form 1023 (2) Form 1024 04/02/2010
POTENTIAL DOLLARS INVOLVED (IF > $10M) : CRIMINAL REFERRAL? Unknown IF YES, WHEN?

Unknown

Freeze Code TC 914 ( Yes or No)

CASE OR ISSUE SUMMARY:

These organizations are "advocacy organizations,” and although are separately organized, they
appear to be part of a larger national political movement that may be involved in political activities.
These types of advocacy organizations are followed closely in national newspapers (such as The
Washington Post) almost on a regular basis and have also become the subject of congressional
inquiries. Cincinnati has in its inventory a number of applications from these types of organizations
that applied for recognition of exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code as educational
organizations and from organizations that applied for recognition of exemption under section
501(c)(4) as social welfare organizations.

JW1559-042990
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CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:
A. Applications Pending in EO Technical:
1
@) 501(c)(4) — I

(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(3) (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants
seeking exemption under §§ 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EOT reviewed approximately 160
cases from EOD to assist in determining the types of activities in which these organizations may be
engaging. EOT continues to assist EOD with development of these cases.

B. Technical Assistance Requests (TA) from EO Determinations Pending in EO Technical— See the
following two cases below — [OISCUERLLEEECINIE] and (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(5) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(5) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

° non-responsive

JW1559-042991
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SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY:
Organization (2): MO ERLIUECOLIEICE —

''''

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

, Inc. via FOIA

ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
December 31, 2012

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns are whether the organizations are primarily involved in political activities and whether

substantial private benefit exists.

SUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen,
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

MANAGER: STEVE GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EO:RAT:2

DATE: December 13, 2012
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CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
A. Cases Pending in EOT:
EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

1) NN RN EES eIl (501(c)(3) applicant),

(b)(3)/6103; non-re... §
(2) (b)(3)/6103 501)(c)(4)
applicant) (EIN: (b)(3)/6103

B3] (5)(3)/6103; non-responsive (501 (C)(3) applicant)

(b)(3)/6103; non-re...
B. TAS Pending in EOT:
(4)
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

JW1559-042993
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CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:
A. Applications Pending in EO Technical:
(1) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

2 (b)(3)/6103 501(c)(4) —
(b)(3)/6103

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(3) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

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
following two cases below — [OISCUERLLEEECINIE] and (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

€Y (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

[ ] non-re esponsi ve

JW1559-042994
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SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:

Organization (2): ISl R May 31, 2013

'''

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns are whether the organizations are primarily involved in political activities and whether
substantial private benefit exists.

SUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: STEVE GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

DATE: January 22, 2013
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CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
A. Cases Pending in EOT:
EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
1 (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive
(b)(3)\6103
(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive
B. TAs Pending in EOT:
4) _— .
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

JW1559-042996
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CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:

A. Applications Pending in EO Technical:

(1) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

2 (b)(3)\6103
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
following two cases below — (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive =lglel  (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

€Y  (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

5 (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

. non-responsive

JW1559-042997




Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:

Organization (2): (b)(3)6103 May 31, 2013

Organization (5): (b)(3)\6103

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns are whether the organizations are primarily involved in political activities and whether
substantial private benefit exists.

SUBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: PETER HOLIAT,
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

DATE: February 19, 2013
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CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward

(1) (b)(3)\6103 501(c)(3) applicant),
(b)(3)\6103 (501(c)4) EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

(2)

licant
?s‘%p%bm (501(c)(3) applicant)

TIN/EIN: OIS and REICACHX
POA: BEI=

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
Organization (1) — non-responsive

Organization (2) — EOT met with Counsel on August 10, 2011 to discuss further development of the
case, and Counsel returned the case to EOT for additional development.

non-responsive

Organization (3)

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EOT reviewed approximately 160 cases from
EOD to assist in determining the types of activities in which these organizations may be engaging.

JW1559-042999
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

SuBMITTED BY: Hilary Goehausen, MANAGER: STEVEN GRODNITZKY, SE:T:EQ:RA:T:1
SE:T:EO:RA:T:1

DATE: April 23, 2012
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CASE NAME: TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(501(c)(3) applicant)
EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
. {501(c)(4)
apphcant
(501(c)(3) applicant)
TIN/EIN: and
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
FOrRM TYPE(S): START DATE:
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
Organization (1) — 6103(a); non-responsive

Organization (2) — EOT met with Counsel on August 10, 2011 to discuss further development of the
case, and Counsel returned the case to EOT for additional development.

(b)(3) 6103(a)

Organization (3) 6103(a); non-responsive
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Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for

exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EQOT reviewed approximately 160 cases from
EOD to assist in determining the types of activities in which these organizations may be engaqging.
EOT will continue to assist EOD with development of these cases.

(b)(3) 6103(a)

EQT is working 7 other advocacy cases in the office.

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY: ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:

Organization (2): July 31, 2012
N I C ontinue

coordinated review of applications in EO
Determinations.

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
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From: Shoemaker Ronald J

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 9:27 AM
To: Buller Siri

Subject: FW: C 4 question

Attachments: (Z N eTehill (1)(3)/6703 [s[e]d

Siri, could you take this question? Steve has approved your assistance on this.

From: Elliot-Moore Donna

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:38 AM
To: Shoemaker Ronald ]

Cc: Farr Teresa

Subject: FW: C 4 question

Ron:

Section 501(c)(4) applications are handled in your group. Would you or someone in your group help Ms. Farr with her
questions?

Thanks,

Donna E. Moore

Tax Law Specialist
Rulings and Agreements
Technical Group 3
Phone 202-283-9478
Fax 202-283-9462

From: Farr Teresa

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 8:34 AM
To: Elliot-Moore Donna

Subject: C 4 question

Donna:

The attached is the page 2 of form 1024 and the first page of the organization's website.. | am concerned about the
solication of contributions for its PAC on its website and the narrative on Twitter appears be more of a personal opinion
rather that factual. | have not sent my 1312 letter yet and wanted your opinion before | do so.

There is a similar named organization that also comes up when you google my
applicant's name. That site and are inflammatory. The twitter addesses of the two entities are similar.

Other than requesting their method of operations, should | be addressing the PAC issue?

Thanks,
Teresa
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TEGE Division Sensitive Case Report
(revised January 2007)

Cast Nave: (1) INIVACRGT NN
(501(c)(3) applicant), (2)
[l (501(c)(4) applicant), (3)
(501(c)(3) applicant)

TIN/EIN: NR; (b)(3)/6103
POA:

TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward

EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

FUNCTION REPORTING: EO RA

POD: Washington, D.C.

[ ] INITIAL REPORT
X FOLLOW-UP REPORT
[_] FINAL REPORT

SENSITIVE CASE CRITERIA:

X Likely to attract media or Congressional attention
] Unique or novel issue

[] Affects large number of taxpayers

[] Potentially involves large dollars ($10M or greater)
[] Other (explain in Case Summary)

FORM TYPE(S):
(1) Form 1023. (2) Form 1024

START DATE:
04/02/2010

POTENTIAL DOLLARS INVOLVED (IF > $10M) :
Unknown

CRIMINAL REFERRAL? Unknown IF YES, WHEN?

Freeze Code TC 914 ( Yes or No)

CASE OR ISSUE SUMMARY:

The various "tea party" organizations are separately organized, but appear to be a part of a national
political movement that may be involved in political activities. The "tea party" organizations are being
followed closely in national newspapers (such as The Washington Post) almost on a regular basis.
Cincinnati is holding three applications from organizations which have applied for recognition of
exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code as educational organizations and approximately twenty-
two applications from organizations which have applied for recognition of exemption under section
501c)(4) as social welfare organizations. Two organizations that we believe may be "tea party"
organizations already have been recognized as exempt under section 501(c)(4). EOT has not seen the
case files, but are requesting copies of them. The issue is whether these organizations are involved in
campaign intervention or, alternatively, in nonexempt political activity.

CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:
Organization

NR; (b)(3)/6103

(1)- ;
Organization (2) — NR; (b)(3)/6103
(3)

Organization

NR; (b)(3)/6103

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for

exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4).

SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY:
NR: (b)(3)/6103

ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
March 31, 2011

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

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

SUBMITTED BY: Carter C. Hull, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

MANAGER: RONALD SHOEMAKER, SE.T:EO:RA:T:2

DATE: February 24, 2011

Please note: This Word document is protected to enable the drop-down, text and check boxes. The

cells will expand to accommodate text.
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CASE NAME: (1) TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(501(c)(3) applicant), (2)
BLE(501(c)(4) applicant), (3) EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:

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
(1) Form 1023. (2) Form 1024 04/02/2010
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
Met with J. Kindell to discuss organizations (2) and (3) and Service position. Ms. Kindell recommended
additional development re: activities, then forward to Chief Council.

Organization (1) -

Organization (2) -
I

Organization (3) —
I

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4).

JW1559-043007
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SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY:

Issue development letters before end of April.
NR

ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
July 31, 2011

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Concerns whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SUBMITTED BY: Carter C. Hull, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

MANAGER: RONALD SHOEMAKER, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

DATE: May 17, 2011
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case Nave: (1) IR L L.C TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
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

Met with Chief Council on August 10, 2011 to discuss further development of Organization (2). Case
returned to EOT for

Additional development.

Organization (1) -

Organization (2) — case returned to EOT for additional information; preparing another development
letter.

Organization (3) —
]

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4).
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SIGNIFICANT NEXT STEPS, IF ANY:
Organization (3) NR; 6103

NR

ESTIMATED CLOSURE DATE:
December 31, 2011

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:

Concerns whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SUBMITTED BY: Carter C. Hull, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

MANAGER: RONALD SHOEMAKER, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

DATE: August 17, 2011

JW1559-043010



kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

CAse NAME: (1) IR RN e e TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
(501(c)(3) applicant), (2)

XM (501(c)(4) applicant), (3) EARLIEST STATUTE DATE:
(501(c)(3) applicant)

TINIEI N: (b)(3)\6103; non-responsive

N
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
POTENTIAL DOLLARS INVOLVED (IF > $10M) £ CRIMINAL REFERRAL? Unknown IF YES, WHEN?
Unknown
Freeze Code TC 914 ( Yes or No)

CASE OR ISSUE SUMMARY:

The various "political advocacy " organizations are separately organized, but appear to be a part of a
national political movement that may be involved in political activities. The "advocacy" organizations
are being followed closely in national newspapers (such as The Washington Post) almost on a regular
basis. Cincinnati is holding three applications from organizations which have applied for recognition of
exemption under section 501(c)(3) of the Code as educational organizations and approximately twenty-
two applications from organizations which have applied for recognition of exemption under section
501c)(4) as social welfare organizations. Two organizations already have been recognized as exempt
under section 501(c)(4). EOT has not seen the case files, but are requesting copies of them. The
issue is whether these organizations are involved in campaign intervention or, alternatively, in
nonexempt political activity.

CURRENT SIGNIFICANT ACTIONS ON CASE:

Organization (1) — NN
Organization (2) — Met with Chief Counsel on August 10, 2011, to discuss further development of the

Organization. (2)case returned to EOT for additional information; preparing another development letter.

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

Organization (3) TNl I December 31, 2011
(b)(3)\6103; non-responsive non-responsive

BARRIERS TO RESOLUTION, IF ANY:
Concerns whether the organizations are involved in political activities.

SUBMITTED BY: Carter C. Hull, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2 MANAGER: RONALD SHOEMAKER, SE:T:EO:RA:T:2

DATE: August 17, 2011
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CASE NAME: (1) OIS I TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
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

The various "advocacy organizations” are separately organized, but appear to be a part of a national
political movement that may be involved in political activities. The "advocacy organizations” are being
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

Organization (3) IO LAl RS S December 31, 2011
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

DATE: September 27, 2011
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CASE NAME: (1) IECR d R IR k] TAX PERIODS: 2009 and forward
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

it oA AN 1< se organizations are "advocacy organizations”

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

Organization (3) non-responsive; (b)(3)/6103

Coordination between HQ and Cincinnati is continuing regarding information letters to applicants for
exemption under 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4). Additionally, EOT reviewed approximately 160 cases from
EOD to assist in determining the types of activities these organizations may be engaging in. EOT will

JW1559-043015
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

(b)(3)\61...

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
501(c)(4) (b)(3)/6103; non-responsive

J vV

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

DATE: May 20, 2012
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1) In your Form 1023 application, you provided the fliers of two types of activities (Constitution
education and essay project and workshops on the Constitution). Provide the following
information for all the events you have held from inception to the present:

a) The time, location, and content schedule of each event

b) A copy of the handouts you provided to the audience

c) Identify the education and workshop materials that instructors used
d) The names and credentials of the instructors

e) If speeches or forums were conducted in the event, provide detailed contents of the
speeches or forums, names of the speakers or panels, and their credentials. If any
speakers or panel members were paid, provide the amount paid for each person. If not,
please indicate that they volunteered to conduct the event.

f) The names of persons from your organization and the amount of time they spent on the
event. Indicate the name and amount of time they spent on the event. Indicate the name
and amount of compensation that was paid to each person. If no one was paid, indicate this
event was conducted by volunteers to each person.

g) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spent on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

Note: You do not need to submit any materials that you already provided with your Form 1023
application. See the attached. They are the ones you already submitted.

2) Provide the following information for all the events you will conduct for 2012 and 2013:

a) The time, location, and content schedule of each event
b) Identify handouts you provided to the audience

c) Identify workshop materials that instructors will use

d) The names and credentials of the instructors

e) If speeches or forums will be conducted in the event, provide detailed contents of the
speeches or forums, names of the speakers or panels, and their credentials. If any
speakers or panel members will be paid, provide the amount will be paid for each person. If
not, please indicate they volunteered to conduct the event.

f) The names of persons from your organization and the amount of time they will spend on the
event. Indicate the name and amount of time they will spend on the event. Indicate the
name and amount of compensation that will be paid to each person. If no one will be paid,
indicate this event will be conducted by volunteers to each person.

g) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you will spend on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

3) Provide the following information for your web and internet related activities:

JW1559-043019
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a) Copies of your current web and internet pages. If you are a membership organization,
please include all the pages that are accessible only to your members, .

b) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spend on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

c) Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011.
d) Expense amounts to be incurred for these activities for 2012 and 2013.

Provide the following for your publishing activities:

a) Copies of all the publications and/or advertising materials that you have distributed or will
distribute.

b) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you spend on these activities in relation to
100% of all your activities.

c) Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011
d) Expense amounts to be incurred on these activities for 2012 and 2013

Have you conducted or will you conduct rallies or exhibitions for or against any public policies,
legislations, public officers, political candidates, or like kinds? Provide the following for all the
events you have conducted and will conduct for 2012 and 2013:

a) The time, location, and content schedule of each rally or exhibition

b) Provide copies of handouts you provided or will provide to the public.

¢) The names of persons from your organization and the amount of time they have spent or will
spend on the event. Indicate the name and amount of time they spent on the event. Indicate
the name and amount of compensation paid or will be paid to each person. If you did not
pay or will not pay anyone, then, indicated the event was or will be conducted by volunteers.

d) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting
these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

e) Expense amounts incurred for these activities for 2010 and 2011
f) Expense amounts to be incurred for these activities for 2012 and 2013

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Have you conducted or will you conduct candidate forums or other events at which candidates
running for public offices are invited to speak? If so, provide the following details and nature of
the forum including:

a) The names of candidates invited to participate
b) the names of the candidates who did participate
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c) The issues that were discussed
d) The time and location of the event

e) copies of all handouts provided and distributed at the forum, including any internet or
advertising material discussed or used at the forum.

f) Indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting
these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Have any candidates running for public office spoken or will they speak at a function of your
organization?

a) If so, provide the names of the candidates, the functions at which they spoke, any materials
distributed or published with regard to their appearance and the event, any video or audio
recordings of the event, and a transcript of any speeches given by the candidate(s).

b) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.
If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Have you distributed or will you distribute materials or conduct other communications that are

prepared by another organization or person? If so, provide the following:

a) Copies of materials and contents of communications

b) When and where the distribution have been conducted or will be conducted?

c) Who has distributed or will distribute the materials?

d) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

Will you, or have you ever, conducted voter education activities, including voter registration
drives, get out to vote drives, or publish or distribute voter guides? If so, provide the following:
a) What is the location, date and time of the events?

b) Who on the organization’s behalf have conducted or will conduct the voter registration or get
out to vote drives?

c) Provide copies of all materials published or distributed regarding the activities, including
copies of any voter guides.

d) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.
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If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

10) Have you engaged or will you engage in business dealings with any candidate(s) for public
office or an organization associated with the candidate, such as renting office space or providing
access to a membership list?

If so, describe the relationship in detail and copies of any contracts or other agreements
documenting the business relationship.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

11) Have you attempted or will you attempt to influence the outcome of specific legislation? If so,
provide the following:

a) Provide copies of all communications, pamphlets, advertisements, and other materials
distributed by the organization regarding the legislation.

b) Provide copies of any radio, television, or internet advertisements relating to your lobbying
activities

c) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.
If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

12) Do you directly or indirectly communicate with members of legislative bodies? If so, provide
copies of the written communications and contents of other form of communications. Please
include the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend conducting these
activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

13) Are you associated with any other IRC 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4) or 527 organizations? If so, provide
the following:
a) Provide the name, employer identification number, and address of the organizations
b) Describe in detail the nature of the relationship(s).
¢) Do you work with those organization(s) regularly? Describe the nature of the contacts.
d) List shared employees, volunteers, resources, office space, etc. with the organization(s).
e) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend

conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If not, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

14) Provide the following for your fundraising activities:
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a) Copies of all solicitations the organization has made regarding fundraising, including
fundraising that occurs in an election year and non-election year.

b) Copies of all documents related to the organization’s fundraising events, including
pamphlets, flyers, brochures, and webpage solicitations.

c) How much of your organization’s budget is spent on fundraising?

d) What are the sources of the fundraising expenses?

e) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

15) If you have conducted or will conduct any activities other than the ones we have already cited,
provide answers for the following questions regarding past, present and future activities. If you
have not conducted and will not conduct any other activities, please confirm by answering "No"
to this question.

a) What does the activity/service entail?

b) Who conducts the activity/service?

c) When and where is the activity/service conducted?

d) Please indicate the percentage of time and resources you have spent or will spend
conducting these activities in relation to 100% of all your activities.

If you have not conducted or will not conduct any activities other than the ones we have already
cited, please confirm by answering "No" to this question.

16) Please provide the following information for your board of directors and officers:

a) Provide all copies of your corporate minutes from inception to the present.

b) Provide the titles, duties, work hours, and compensation amounts of your board members,
officers, and employees. If they only work for a certain time yearly, bi-yearly, or quad-yearly,
please provide the periods they had (have) worked and will work. Please identify your
volunteers.

c) If you have a board member or officer who has run or will run for a public office, please
describe fully. If none, please confirm by answering "None" to this question.

17) Are you a membership organization? If so, provide the following for your membership:

a) How many members do you have currently?

b) What does the memberships consist of? Are they mostly individuals? What is the
percentage of the organizational members as they are part of the whole membership?

c) Provide member application/registration form
d) Provide membership agreement and rules that governs members.
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e) Provide a membership fee schedule.
f)  What are the membership requirements?
g) What services and benefits do you provide especially for members only?
h) What are the roles and duties of your members?
i) Provide copies of your website that your members can only access.
18) Provide the following information for the income you received and raised for the years from

inception to the present. Also, provide the same information for the income you expect to
receive and raise for 2012, 2013, and 2014.

a) Donations, contributions, and grant income for each year which includes the following
Information:

¢ The names of the donors, contributors, and grantors. If the donor, contributor, or grantor
has run or will run for a public office, identify the office. If not, please confirm by
answering this question "No".

¢ The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
received them.

+ How did you use these donations, contributions, and grants? Provide the details.

If you did not receive or do not expect to receive any donation, contribution, and grant income,
please confirm by answering this question "None received" and/or "None expected".

b) The amounts of membership income received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any membership income, please confirm by answering this question "None
received" and/or "None expected".

c) The amounts of fundraising income received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any fundraising income, please confirm by answering this question "None
received" and/or "None expected".

d) The amounts of any other incomes received for each year. If you did not receive or do not
expect to receive any other incomes, please confirm by answering this question "None
received" and/or "None expected".

NOTE: Please do not attach tax returns or ledgers to respond to the above questions.

19) Provide the following information for the expenses you incurred for the years from inception to

the present. Also, provide the same information for the expenses you expect to incur for 2012,

2013, and 2014.

a) Donation, contribution, and grant expenses for each year which includes the following
Information:
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* The names of the donees, recipients, and grantees. If the donee, recipient, or grantee
has run or will run for a public office, identify the office. If not, please confirm by
answering this question "No".

+ The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
donated, contributed, or granted them.

» The amounts of each of the donations, contributions, and grants and the dates you
expect to donate, contribute, or grant them.

¢ Provide the reasons for issuing the donations, contributions, and grants.

If you did not issue or do not expect to issue receive any donations, contributions, and grants,
please confirm by answering this question "None to be provided".

b) Compensation, salary, wage and reimbursement expenses for each year with the following
information:

e The names of the payees. If the payee has run or will run for a public office, identify the
office. If not, please confirm by answering this question "No".

e The amounts of each payment and the dates you made or expect to make each
payment.

e The services the payee provided in return for the payment.

¢ Provide the reasons for issuing the donations, contributions, and grants?
c) The lists and amounts of any other expenses for each year.

NOTE: Please do not attach tax returns or ledgers to respond to the above questions.

1. Submit copies of emails you sent to educate members about political issues and
describe in detail how you encourage members to voice their opinions.

2. Describe in detail your proposed mailings regarding political issues. State whether
these mailings are sent only to your members, visitors to your website, or general mass
mailings.

3. Provide copies of your web pages.

4. Submit copies of materials from Facebook, Meetup and Twitter.

5. Provide resumes for your board members.
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(o]

. You indicated that you are hosting “Meet and greets” and town hall meetings.
Therefore, provide copies of literature used to promote these events and a list of
candidates and/or elected officials who attended and their political affiliation. Also,
provide copies of materials distributed at the event.

~

Explain the criteria you used when selecting individuals for your “Meet and greets”.

®

Provide copies of the printed agenda from your meetings and educational events for
the past year.

©

Describe in detail your educational events, including topics that you cover, any
particular motivational activities, and copies of any publications presented.

10. Provide copies of contracts and agreements that you have as well copies of
agreements that you plan to enter in to.

11. Describe in detail your Advocacy Training, and provide copies of any publications
concerning such training.

12. Give detailed examples on how you will educate the public concerning key legislation
and the positions of political candidates and elected officials on that legislation.

13. Provide a list of speakers and their qualifications for the events you have held in the
last year.

14. Provide copies of board meeting minutes since your inception
15. You indicated that you have organized public awareness events including debates,
forums and issued related seminars and rallies. Complete the following concerning
these events:
a. Provide a specific list of events including who participated and the location of the
event.

b. Provide copies of promotional materials used for each of your events.
c. Provide copies of literature handed out at these events.

1. Provide a detailed breakdown of your expenses.

2. Provide copies of all Board meeting minutes to date.
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3. You state that you are the ‘| IIBEIIECEN of /4 Council and that you are a [EInea
Nl G (hroughout State. However, you have not explained in detail what
you mean by IREEIIE IR Provide the following information:

a. Describe in detail specifically what activities you engage in as an “[RIEEEE)
of the A~AA Council.

b. Provide copies of any and all materials related to being the OISKIX I ©f
the ~A44 Council, including but not limited to any documents, brochures or other
resources you have provided to the A~AA Council.

c. Explain in detail what you mean by (b)(3) 6103(a) and describe in
detail the activities you undertake in this regard and state to what member

groups or other organizations you have provided such services.

4. Provide a detailed description of any and all political campaign and/or election activity
that you have engaged in to date. In addition, provide the following:

a. Copies of any and all materials you have published or distributed, in print, on-

line or otherwise, expressing support or opposition to a candidate for public
office.

b. Copies of any and all materials you have distributed with regards to any political
campaign to date.

5. You have indicated that your services include the planning, facilitating, and executing
of educational events for BEE Party.

a. State whether you have planned, facilitated and/or executed any educational
events for BEE Party or any other organization. If so, explain in detail.

b. Provide a detailed explanation of the types of educational activities that you
engage in or have engaged in to date.

c. Describe in detail the content of the educational events that you provide or have
provided including copies of any and all materials related to these and any

other events, including materials advertising the event, distributed at the event,
or otherwise.

d. Provide a detailed explanation of any other recipients of such educational
activities.

e. Explain who within your organization or otherwise undertakes these educational
activities, organizes events and programs, and provides the educational
content.
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6. Inyour response to our Date letter, you indicated that you had not and would not
engage in any type of voter education activities, including candidate forums, get out the

vote drives, or voter registration. However, you indicated that you will provide
(b)(3) 6103(a)

a. With regards to your purpose of educating on the process of] (b)(3) 6103(a)
(b)(3) 6103(a) state whether this is your only activity. If no, describe in
detail what other activities you engage in.

b. Provide a detailed explanation of how you educate and who you educate on the
process off (b)(3) 6103(a) including whether you educate
individuals on (b)(3) 6103(a) in any manner.

¢. Provide copies of any and all materials to date that you have published or
distributed in any manner related to your educational activities and your

activities related to educating on the process of (b)(3) 6103(a)
(b)(3) 6103(a)

7. You indicated that you seek to centralize the accounting functions of member groups
by providing a central tax-deductible donation vehicle for educational opportunities.

a. To date, state what the status of this activity is.

b. Explain in detail what activities you are engaged in or will engage in to
undertake this function.

c. Explain who the “member groups” are that you are referring to.

d. Explain why organizations would seek to solicit donations from you as opposed
to seeking contributions from the general public for their educational activities?

8. You indicated in your Form 1023, Part .2, question Y, that you will “raise funds to be
utilized under a grant process for other organizations. These organizations will apply
for grants to complete educational activities with their current organization.” With
regards to this activity:

a. To date, state whether you have raised funds for other organizations. If so,
provide a detailed description of the organization and/or individuals that have
provided funds, the amount of the funds provided, and if any of the funds have
been utilized, including a detailed description of what the funds were utilized for.

b. To date, state whether you have made any grants to other organizations. If so,
provide a description of the organization, the amount of money granted, a copy
of their grant application, and any other related documents.

c. If you have not made any grants to date, state whether you are currently
considering any grant applications. If so, provide a detailed description of the
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organization and the activities for which they are seeking grant money, and the
amount of the grant requested.

. Submit your completed financial data for 2010, financial data for 2011 to date, and
proposed budgets for the remainder of 2011 and 2012. If you have filed Form 990,
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax (or any other tax return), for years
2009 or 2010, submit a copy of any such returns.

Provide a detailed breakdown of your expenses.

. Provide a detailed narrative of your activities dating from your letter dated June 8,
2010, including a break down of:

d. The amount of time your members and/or volunteers devoted to each activity.
e. The amount of financial resources devoted to each activity.

. In your Form 1024, you indicate that your financial support would be from contributions
and sales of merchandise. Submit copies of all solicitations you have made regarding
fundraising, copies of all documents relating to your fundraising events (including
pamphlets, flyers, brochures, and webpage solicitations), and a statement detailing
how much of your budget is spent on fundraising, and the source of your fundraising
expenses.

f. Regarding your sales of merchandise, provide a detailed list of the items you

sell or plan to sell.

In your answer to Question 15 on your Form 1024 (whether you have spent or plan to
spend any money attempting to influence the selection, nomination, election, or
appointment of any person to any Federal, state, or local public office or to an office in
a political organization) you stated: “No monies have been spent in the past, but an
approximate 20% of (your) budget will be set aside for future considerations.” Describe
in detail:

g. Any and all planned expenditures of money you have set aside for this purpose.

h. Any and all expenditures you have made.

Regarding your Advocacy Training, you sent us a statement of your goal, your
objectives to achieve the goal, Patriot Commitments, @22 Team Policy Statement, and
team descriptions.

i. Describe in detail any actual training of individuals you perform with regard to
the various action teams, including what the training entails, as opposed to
informing volunteers of opportunities to participate.

j- Provide any and all materials distributed to individuals who participate in the
Advocacy Training.
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7. You state that a major objective of the CCC Team mission is to inform volunteers of
opportunities and to equip them to actively participate in the political process, such as
volunteering to help at a Tea Party Rally.

k. Describe in detail what “opportunities” you are referring to and how you inform
volunteers.

|.  Describe in detail how you equip members of the aza to participate in the
political process

m. Explain in detail how members participate in the political process including but
not limited to what type of participation this entails.

8. In describing your Event Rallies you stated that you hosted a question and answer
forum with the GOP Primary Candidates for Governor of the state, and that not all GOP
candidates attended. You stated that since there was only one candidate in the
Democratic primary, there was no comparison to be made in the primary.

n. Describe in detail the GOP Event Rally, including questions asked, and state
the reasons you did not have a candidate rally for the lone Democratic
candidate.

o. Describe the reasons you needed a majority of the candidates to schedule a
forum for the Candidates for Lt. Gov. in the Democratic primary.

p. Provide copies of any materials distributed during the event or related to the
event such as materials advertising the event.

9. Provide a copy of each publication of your newsletter, 444, since April 29, 2010
(except Issue 1, Number 1; Issue 2, Number 5; and Issue 2, Number 7).

10. Provide a copy of each publication of BEE (except Volume 1, No. 8, submitted with
your application).

11. In The DD, Issue 1, Number 1, dated I ERaae)2010, you state that the mission of the
FFF (b)(3) 6103(3)

(b)(3) 6103(a) In the same issue, you

stated on page 3 that your action teams will enable you to achieve your principal goal:

b3 61037a

In

o fweey ]
addition, you state that you will * T
|

g. Describe in detail your activities to attain this goal, and how you achieve such
purpose.

r. Provide your definition o B ETIECI-Nd explain in detail how you will
effectuate | INCEETEC

12. In The bbb, Issue 2, Number 7, dated Diste, in 23¢:0: on page 9. you stated:
(b)(3)/6103
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(b)(3)/6103

s. Describe in detail how you effectuated your (b)(3) 6103(a) and
submit copies of the 10 questions posed to the candidates and their replies.

t. Submit copies of the pamphlets you printed, explain how they were distributed,
and when they were distributed in relation to the election.

13. The letter vou published in DD, ssue A Number A dated Date. states on pagelblies)

(b)(3)/6103

. State the reasons for the list, where it was
published, and when and how it was distributed.

14. State whether you engage in business dealings with any candidate(s) for public office
or an organization associated with the candidate, such as renting office space or
providing access to a membership list. If so, describe in relationship in detail, including
any contracts or other agreements documenting the business relationship.

15. Describe in detail your relationship to the ©OC School.
16. Provide a copy of the board of directors’ meeting minutes from formation to date.
17. Provide copies of any other materials, including but not limited to program guides,

rules, regulations, and guidelines that will assist us in better understanding you and
your activities.
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EO Determinations Managers’ Meeting Minutes
4/3/2013

Attending:

Cindy Thomas, Jon Waddell, Ken Bibb, Peggy Combs, Vicki Lahey, Bill Angner, Tracy Dornette, Tyler
Chumney, Nick Reinhardt (acting for John Shafer), Karen Craig, Karen Allen, Crystal Day, Sonya Adigun, Lynn
Brinkley, Stephen Seok, Kevin Phegley

Attending by conference call:
Lois Lerner, Steve Bowling, Lonnie Shankling, Beverly Jefferson-White

Absent:
John Shafer, Jovonnie Lewis, Philip Haley

1. Sequester — Lois Lerner

A sequester requires a percentage of budget cuts regardless of what the budget is. It's a cut for all
programs in the IRS. In TEGE, 91% of the budget is spent on employees.

The less that is cut means more furlough days. HQ is looking hard to make cuts in different areas to
avoid cutting people.

Heavy travel restrictions — Travel requests has to go to Lois and up the chain. Training that is not virtual
isn’t happening.

Contracts — Over the years they had Guidestar translate 990s — there have been cuts in regard to
contracts.

Cash Awards — Non-bargaining unit awards, Special act, and Manager’s awards have been suspended.
There are discussions with NTEU about awards issue.

Once cuts have been made, HQ will have an idea on the number of furlough days.

Employees will get a letter regarding furlough process.

TEGE is looking in other areas to avoid cutting OT, so we have OT.

HQ was told to go on with the hiring process except making selections.

2. 501(c)(4) applications, TIGTA - Lois Lerner

Some (c)(4) organizations have been big players in the election process. There are three times more
Congressionals than before per Mike Seto.
IRS was blamed for either not approving these or not shutting these organizations down.
GSA fiasco in Las Vegas — highly publicized in newspapers.
In light of the above, all agencies are taking a close look to avoid things like that from happening.
Lois gave the following suggestions to stay out of the spotlight
a) When traveling, stay at certain hotels (for example - the Radisson instead of Four Seasons).
b) Reduce the number of travelers when sending speakers at conferences. For example, consider 1
person to talk about 4 topics instead of 4 people.
c) Conferences — this year employees can use tickets given to attend conferences, but they have to
travel on their own time.
Training videos — There has been criticism on dollar amount IRS has spent on videos. Now, we have to
go through steps regarding approval for training videos.
Be concerned and careful with what you say in documents to taxpayers, including e-mail, for the
following reasons.
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a) Organizations that disagree with IRS can take documents they received from the IRS and make
them public.
b) Someone in EO Exam was looking at a gift tax issue, and there was a hearing. All documents,
including e-mail were requested.
TIGTA had done an audit on political cases since there were allegations claiming the IRS was biased
and politically motivated regarding organizations requesting (c)(4) status (i.e. tea party cases, etc.) You
have to think how an outsider would look at how we process a case.
Political intervention cases involve complex analysis and are not black and white. TIGTA interviewed
people in Cincinnati and HQ. TIGTA is making process recommendations.
The TIGTA draft report for Political Advocacy cases was issued the week of 3/18. Apparently, it has
many inaccuracies. Therefore, EO is drafting its own response that will be issued with the TIGTA report.
Lois is meeting with TIGTA Thursday to work on draft report.

¢ One of the recommendations made is to track instances where we need help.
e There is some discomfort on lawyers’ part with us saying stuff that is not on Guide Sheet. Guidance is
being worked on.
e Determinations is Lois’ top priority due to public accessing IRS website and R&A is looking at ways they
can be helpful — possibly having people from R&A help.
e There’s issues regarding organizations going through TAS.
a) Many auto revoked organizations go through TAS, but there’s nothing TAS can do about that.
b) Many OARs deal with status updates, which isn’t practical since agents can look up EDS.
c) Expedites — not looked at until Screening
d) Lois is thinking about how to efficiently work applications going through TAS and provide better
customer service. If you have areas on what to do to improve the process, Lois and Holly Paz
will work on something.
. Acting:

John Shafer is on a cruise, and Nick Reinhardt is acting for Group 7846 for a month.

. Suitability/Background Checks: due 6/14

Information is going to be coming out that E-QIP background checks will be completed for BU
employees. Section 7114 meetings will need to be held.

At your 7114 meetings, remind your employees to be honest in their applications rather than to lie their
way out of them. (i.e. financial applications). Recommend to your employees to take the time to make
sure they are completing the forms accurately.

If they are uncertain how to answer a question, contact the individual for assistance, or take a
conservative approach and disclose as much information as possible.

If they weren't honest in the past, recommend them to provide supplemental information.

The forms are official government documents, and providing inaccurate information may lead to
disciplinary actions. This puts both the manager and the employee in a very bad position.

. New LR Specialist assigned to EO R&A, effective now

Betty McClendon — Ph. (312)292-4175
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6. SETR
e |tis expected that employees will start inputting SETR information on or around 5/8/2013.
¢ Questions were elevated asking whether employees would get admin. time for inputting data, whether

training is going to be provided, and what instructions are going to be issued related to Online 5081
requests for SETR access?
You should recommend to your employees to take SETR training in ELMS.

7. CENTRA session
e Bill mentioned that another 7114 meeting regarding Debt Collection is also due on 6/14
¢ Cindy suggested a CENTRA session around the beginning of May, and asked for volunteers. Bill and
Jon volunteered.
¢ Nick will notify Karen Batey, who may be the facilitator.
8. Survey Meetings

NTEU needs to be invited for any follow-up survey meetings.

One finding from the survey meetings was that front line employees request to be included in the
development of procedures (for example, auto revocation procedures).

FLMs should ask for employee input in their work group, and then elevate their input/issues.

9. Feedback about, “The Write Stuff”

Positive
The discussion about passive voice v. active voice was informative.

Negative

It was nothing new.

Overcommitted — people didn’t like getting multiple e-mails, invitations, and how much time was spent.
2 of the people couldn’t get on CENTRA

An employee didn’t want to attend and received an e-mail asking why.

Another employee was offended when suggested to take the training based on his educational
background.

Cindy suggested that managers have candid discussions with employees in regard to writing.

10. Telework — Steve Bowling

Discussed Leaders Alert dated 3/12/12 — Teleworkers must complete ELMS training by 7/17/13. We
need to strive to have the training completed by 6/17. This is ample time and no reason why it shouldn’t
be completed by then.

Course 19413 is recommended for managers that teleworked after October 2012 (approx. 15 min to
complete).
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Course 53290 is recommended for both managers and employees that were approved to telework
before October 2012 (approx. 5 min to complete).

Go ahead and take courses 19413 and 53290.

Course 19393 is recommended for employees that teleworked after October 2012 or did not telework
previously.

Employees can charge 1 hour of Admin. time to complete the Telework training, per Article 50 Section
3C of the union agreement.

Revised Telework Agreements (Rev. 11/2012) should be requested.

When approving Telework, make sure that the Telework location is within a 125-mile radius of the
employee’s assigned POD, per Article 50 Section 1A2 of the union agreement.

Have employees check their ELMS history to see if they took these courses.

. Congressional Inquiries — Steve Bowling

A Tax Law Specialist (TLS) from EO R&A took over Karen Batey's work in relation to media requests
and governmental liaison work.

Specialists and managers may get e-mails or calls inquiring about cases, and they need to be
responsive. If not, manager will send an e-mail to Jon or Steve, then Cindy.

Dave Rifkin is a TLS who works for Andy Megosh. If he can't find information in EDS, he may contact an
agent via e-mail about his/her case that happens to be initiated by a congressional inquiry. The TLS
would gather information to provide to Legislative Affairs.

If an agent receives contact directly from anyone in Congress, the agent needs to refer them to Eric Hall
in Legislative Affairs. His phone number is (202) 622-4054.

If an agent has a Congressional case, that agent doesn’t have to worry about contacting Dave Rifkin.
Work with TAS as usual.

IRM 7.20.1 will need to be updated to reflect current TAS procedures.

Inventory — Classification/IP/Auto Revocation SMEs, etc. (feedback/updates)

Jon was getting lots of questions on procedures.

Last week, we went over 1,000 cases in Classification. A lot of them were auto revoked, with 75 — 80
going to IP 44 for lack of agreement to postmark date.

Working on a few projects (i.e. someone from Peggy’s group is going to send out automation letters on
these).

SME meeting on 4/4 to gather feedback and to ensure consistency

Agents should use uniform work papers — not only for SMEs but also for Processing.

Changes include CCR entries for 03 process and expedites.

Grade 12 and 13 agents should classify 3X a week. SMEs are getting fairly overwhelmed.

Jon requested FLMs to elevate any issues.

Sonya stated that some agents indicate on the missing information checksheet a refund, then when
organizations come back in, more money is needed.

Jon stated that the checksheet was revised to eliminate user fee refund issue.

Sonya is looking at the postmark date of cases that submitted applications for Notice 2011-43.

Inventory — Misc.

Time per case averages to 5.8 for full development cases

JW1559-043035


kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Quality went down — 85.1% now

We have almost 2,000 more receipts

Cycle time averages to 152 days

We have 20,600 more cases this year than last year

13. Form 3198-A issues/recommendations

It is recommended to use a yellow copy so that it stands out.

For hybrid automation cases where the form automatically prints on white paper, agents can use a
yellow highlighter on pertinent areas.

Some specialists submit the form with boxes pre-checked.

The form needs to be on top of the case.

TC 590s — some agents put those on the 3198-A on cases that don’t need one. FLMs should ask agents
what their reasons are to get their thought processes.

14. Processing Issues/Recommendations

Duplicate case files — different people assigned to work on the same organization

¢ Ex. One was closed in status 06, the other closed in status 09 — luckily only 1 additional information
letter was sent.

Duplicate flag indicator in TEDS will not let you close case.

Agents will not notice that there’s a duplicate case out there until they get a call from a taxpayer or until

the case is ready to be closed.

On TEDS, there’s a related case folder which has other the cases.

Managers should advise their employees not to remove duplicate indicator flags.

Someone from Processing, such as Karl, can do a report to identify duplicate cases.

Nick will set up a query in TEDS.

Closed cases with incorrect closing document — FLMs like the idea of Processing putting these cases in

status 53/73 before giving these cases back to them. Sonya agrees.

15. Organizational Test — Jon Waddell

SQMP/DQMP cases will be returned when the organizational test wasn’t met.

An “A” case will be established, which is where time will be charged.

Specialists will be required to contact organizations to secure amendments by sending them a letter with
a 90 day due date, follow up when responses aren’t received, issue proposed revocation letters,
monitor, review protests received, and forward the cases to QA if the protest doesn’'t change the
determination.

If an organization doesn’t respond, the next step will be to send a proposed adverse letter granting the
organization 30 days and allowing a 15 day grace period after that to respond.

If the organization responds, the “A” case will go to QA and Appeals.

Determination letter does not have to be redacted
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16. Auto Revocation

17.

18.

Organizations auto revoked a second time — approx. 900 organizations and all but 81 were corrected.
We're researching these cases to see why they weren’'t worked as auto revocation cases.

We have another list of 460 organizations that are growing by 30 to 40 a day. Some of them were auto
revoked because they have old EINs and were newly formed. Other cases, it is unclear whether the
specialist asked for IDRS research.

Bifurcating cases

If denying Retroactive Reinstatement (RR), an “A” case will be established. Group 7823 have the A case
established by sending a request via e-mail to the Records e-mail box (*TEGE Determinations
Processing).

Group 7823 will then give the “I” case back to the agent for closure with a 3198-A for notification of an A
case being established (bifurcation) with case establishment sheet.

Processing will send out the 947/948 letter and establish the A case with copy of the letter.

The A case will then go to the agent.

Tyler is working on RR procedures.

A different sheet from 3198-A is being considered.

Kevin indicated that Appeals issues final (supersedes) letter.

Everything necessary in the A case should be in there — whether copied from the | case or received from
the taxpayer.

Communications to taxpayers

If specialists receive calls from taxpayers regarding status updates, they should not tell them they
recommended their application for approval and sent it to their manager or QA.

Peggy has an example where a specialist had a Congressional case and told the organization that the
application was recommended for approval. The organization went ahead and conducted fundraising,
etc.

Group Rulings
If FLMs have any suggestions, let Cindy know.
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Date

Document

Contents

3/28/2012

Ltr to Shulman
from Rep. Welch
(with Braley,
Courtney,Deutch,
Doggett, Eshoo,
Farr, Gutierrez,
Valazquez,
Ackerman,
Blumenauer,
Capuano,
Cicilline, Cohen,
Conyers,
Edwards, Ellison,
Filner, Miller,
Grijalva,
Hastings,
Hinchey, Jackson,
Johnson, Norton,
Rangel, Sarbanes,
Slaughter

Speier, Van
Hollen, Waxman,
Yarmouth)

(etrak 2012-
31070)

Requests that IRS investigate whether any groups qualifying
as cds are improperly engaged in political campaign activity.

3/14/2012

Ltr to Shulman
from Sen. Hatch
(with Portman,
Alexander,
Corker,
Hutchinson,
Cornyn,
McConnell, Paul,
Roberts,
Grassley, Thune,
and Kyl)

(etrak 2012-
30234)

Reports from nonprofit civic organizations in KY, OH, TN, and
TX concerning excessive inquiries

Eight questions:

1. IRS’s process for approval and renewal of a tax-exempt
designation under c4?

2. Are all ¢4 applicants required to provide responses and
info beyond Form 10247 If not, when and on what basis?

3. Which IRS officials develop and approve the list of
questions and info requests beyond Form 1024?

4. How do additional info requests relate to a specific std of
review by the IRS? Are stds published? Do decisions adhere
to these stds?

5. Is every c4 applicant required to provide IRS copies of all
social media posts, speeches and panel presentations,
names and qualifications of speakers, written materials? If
not, who has to and on what basis?

6. Provide all correspondence among IRS and with Treasury
and the White House about the decision to send letters in
2012 requesting donor info from c4 applicants.

7. What is the typical deadline for responses to additional
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info requests?
8. Provide copies of all IRS inquiries sent to an responses
received from Priorities USA.

4/26/2012

Miller response
to 3/14/2012 Itr
from Hatch,
Portman,
Alexander,
Corker,
Hutchinson,
Cornyn,
McConnell, Paul,
Roberts,
Grassley, Thune,
and Kyl

(etrak 2012-
30234)

Letter responds to eight questions:

Q1. IRS’s process for approval and renewal of a tax-exempt
designation under c4?

Al. Provides detailed explanation of process.

Q2. Are all ¢4 applicants required to provide responses and
info beyond Form 10247 If not, when and on what basis?
A2, If the Form 1024 questions are answered with sufficient
detail to make a favorable determination, the applicant will
not be asked additional questions. If, however, issues
remain, then the IRS solicits additional information which
vary based on the facts and circumstances.

Q3. Which IRS officials develop and approve the list of
questions and info requests beyond Form 1024?

A3. IRM contains general procedures for requesting
additional info. EO Rev Agents prepare individualized
questions and requests for documents depending on what is
necessary to make a determination on the application.

Q4. How do additional info requests relate to a specific std
of review by the IRS? Are stds published? Do decisions
adhere to these stds?

A4. Refers to response to Q2 and to general procedures in
IRM.

Q5. Is every c4 applicant required to provide IRS copies of all
social media posts, speeches and panel presentations,
names and qualifications of speakers, written materials? If
not, who has to and on what basis?

A5, Requests for additional info vary depending on the facts
and circumstances. These items are requested when
deemed necessary to make a determination.

Q6. Provide all correspondence among IRS and with
Treasury and the White House about the decision to send
letters in 2012 requesting donor info from c4 applicants.

A6. References responses to previous questions and states
that donor info may be made public by operation of statute,
not IRS policy or procedure. Inquiries have confirmed that
there have been no communications between IRS employees
and Treasury or the WH with respect to requests for donor
information from any c4 applicants.

Q7. What is the typical deadline for responses to additional
info requests?

A7. The IRM provides that applicants have 21 days to
respond to requests for additional info. Applicants can
request extra time and typically get 60 days. If they need
more, they are instructed to talk to their EO rev agent.
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Q8. Provide copies of all IRS inquiries sent to and responses
received from Priorities USA.

A8. Sec 6104a permits public disclosure of applications by
organizations that have been recognized as exempt. No org
with the name Priorities USA has been recognized as
exempt.

5/3/2012 Ltr to Shulman References reports publicizing the IRS targeting certain
from Rep. Camp applicants for tax-exempt org status and extensive
correspondence and document requests to certain c4
applicants; audits have spanned years and stalled
(etrak2012- applications; inquiries are unprecedented and are limited to
31894) Tea Party groups
Requested all applications seeking c4 status received by the
IRS in the 2010 and 2011 tax years along with files and
**There was no correspondence related to the consideration and approval of
written response; such status
instead, files Files should include, but not be limited to: 1) the entity’s
were made application for tax-exempt status; 2) correspondence sent by
available for IRS regarding the application; 3) correspondence sent by the
inspection taxpayer in response to IRS inquiries; 4) internal IRS records
or communications relating to the applicant in question (incl
email, notes, and memos); and 5) determination Itrs sent to
taxpayers upon approval or denial of tax-exemption and
identification of pending tax-exempt determinations
6/13/2012 Miller response IRS has ongoing programs that review the activities of

to 3/28/2012
letter from Rep.
Welch and others

organizations seeking IRS recognition of tax-exemption
under 501(c)(4), as well as organizations operating under
that section. Law allows those organizations to self-declare
and hold themselves out as tax-exempt. Organizations can
also apply for IRS recognition as tax-exempt.

Description of application process

EO reviews referrals from both inside and outside the IRS
that allege that a tax-exempt org is in potential
noncompliance with the tax laws

In addition to using Form 990 info, IRS has two specific focus
areas

First, EO has combined what is has learned from past
projects on political activities with new information gleaned
from the redesigned Form 990 to develop risk models to
help focus its exam resources on serious allegations of
impermissible political intervention-this includes c4 orgs
Second, the EO 2012 Work Plan outlines efforts to
incorporate info from the Form 990 of c4, c5, and c6 self-
declarers; EO will review certain of these orgs to ensure that
they have classified themselves correctly and that they are
complying with applicable rules; in 2012, EO will send a
guestionnaire to a group of orgs based on Form 990 filings to
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assess compliance in this area

Designates Jennifer Safavian, Harold Hancock, Jen Acuna
Gordon, and Chris Armstrong as his agents to receive returns
and return information

6/18/2012 Ltr to Shulman References a March 2012 letter with questions about
from Sen. Hatch procedures followed in evaluating applications for tax-
(with Cornyn, Kyl, exempt status and IRS response
Alexander, Continuing concern about IRS requests for donor
McConnell, Enzi, information in follow up letters which are part of the
Paul, Hutchinson, application process because follow up letters and taxpayer
Corker, Thune, responses become part of the administrative record that
and Roberts) may become available for public review at the IRS national

office
Eight questions:
(etrak 2012- 1. Specific statutory authority for requesting donor names?
33220) 2. Is it customary to request this info and the number of
requests for each year from 2002-2011?
3. Is the EO technical office involved in such requests?
4. Questions about the author, authority for, and privacy
considerations relating to information request language on
specific Letters 1313 and Letters 2382
5. The total number of 1313 and 2382 letters sent in 2011
and 2012?
6. Does IRS intend to use 1313 and 2382 letters to request
donor info going forward?
7. Is donor info necessary when reviewing tax-exempt
applications? If so, how was this determined and are there
written standards? Has anyone recommended that Form
1024 be amended?
8. Does the donor info for someone who gave $1 meet the
relevancy standard?

8/6/2012 Ltr to Shulman References IRS letter to private groups suggesting that
from Sen. Hatch proposed changes to the 1959 regulations will be considered
(with Grassley, Urges IRS to resist allowing the IRS rulemaking process to be
Roberts, Enzi, subverted to achieve partisan political gains
Cornyn, Thune, IRS letter seems to suggest that outside political pressure is
McConnell, triggering IRS’s consideration of changes to the law
Alexander, Concerned that IRS will bypass the normal rulemaking
Hutchinson, and process
Kyl)

(etrak 2012-
34689)
9/11/2012 Miller response Letter responds to eight questions
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to 6/18/2012 Itr e Q1. Specific statutory authority for requesting donor

from Hatch, names?

Cornyn, Kyl, e Al. Regs provide that IRS may require additional info

Alexander, deemed necessary for a proper determination

McConnell, Enzi, e Q2. Isit customary to request this info and the number of

Paul, Hutchinson, requests for each year from 2002-2011?

Corker, Thune, e A2. Each development Itr is based on the facts and

and Roberts circumstances of the specific application; references
response to April 2012 Itr explaining that if Form 1024 is

(etrak 2012- sufficiently detailed, no further questions are asked; IRS

33220) systems capture the number of development letters, but not

the specific questions asked

e Q3. Isthe EO technical office involved in such requests?

e A3, References response to April 2012 Itr; EO rev agents
request info they believe is necessary; an EO rev agent might
seek advice from EO Tech staff regarding a particular matter
or a case may be referred to EO Tech staff, but EO Tech staff
is not involved in all info requests

e Q4. Questions about the author, authority for, and privacy
considerations relating to information request language on
specific Letters 1313 and Letters 2382

e A4. By law, IRS cannot comment about letters sent to
specific taxpayers; IRS Office of Privacy was not consulted
regarding specific questions

e Q5. The total number of 1313 and 2382 letters sent in 2011
and 2012?

e A5, IRS systems capture the number of applications
approved during the year that received development Itrs,
but do not track whether a 1313 or 2382 letter was sent or
the specific questions asked in the ltrs

e (6. Does IRS intend to use 1313 and 2382 letters to request
donor info going forward?

e A6. Explanation of use of letters and situations where donor
info may be needed for IRS to make a proper determination,
such as issues of inurement or private benefit; accordingly,
there may be need for the letter in the future

e Q7. Is donor info necessary when reviewing tax-exempt
applications? If so, how was this determined and are there
written standards? Has anyone recommended that Form
1024 be amended?

e A7. Donor info is not necessary in all cases; not aware of any
recommendations to amend Form 1024

e (8. Does the donor info for someone who gave $1 meet the
relevancy standard?

e A8. Depends on facts and circumstances

9/21/2012 Ltr to Shulman e References an April 2012 Itr (probably the 5/3/2012 Itr)
from Rep. Camp e Designates Mark Epley as his agent to receive returns and
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return information

(etrak 2012-
31894)
10/2/2012 Wilkins response e Short response summarizing the long-standing Treasury
to 8/6/2012 Itr regulation process
from Hatch,
Grassley,
Roberts, Enzi,
Cornyn, Thune,
McConnell,
Alexander,
Hutchinson, and
Kyl
(etrak 2012-
34689)
10/23/2012 | Ltr to Shulman e Refersto10/17/2012 and 6/4/2012 responses from IRS
from Sen. Levin e Four requests:
e 1. Hasthe IRS asked Americans for Prosperity for a copy of
its application? If so, provide a copy.
(etrak 2012- e 2. Has the IRS examined whether or not the following c4
36952) orgs are engaged primarily in the promotion of social
welfare? If yes, indicate whether the exam is still pending. A.
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies; B. Priorities USA; C.
Americans for Prosperity; and D. Patriot Majority USA.
e 3. Provide the number of denials of applications since
1/1/2007 referred to in the response to Sen. Levin’s letter
dated 3/30/2012, and if less than 10, copies of the denials.
e 4. How many notices of proposed or final revocations have
been issued since 1/1/2007? If less than 10, provide copies.
How many c4s have been examined since 1/1/2007 to
determine if they are engaged in political activity?
11/23/2012 | Miller response e Response to four:

to 10/23/2012 Itr
from Sen. Levin

(etrak 2012-
36952)

Q1. Has the IRS asked Americans for Prosperity for a copy of
its application? If so, provide a copy.

Al. The IRS has not asked Americans for Prosperity for a
copy of its application. Tax exempt orgs must make certain
documents, including applications for exemption, available
for public inspection upon request.

Q2. Has the IRS examined whether or not the following c4
orgs are engaged primarily in the promotion of social
welfare? If yes, indicate whether the exam is still pending. A.
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies; B. Priorities USA; C.
Americans for Prosperity; and D. Patriot Majority USA.

A2. As stated in the response dated 6/4/2012, sec 6103
prohibits disclosure about specific taxpayers.
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e Q3. Provide the number of denials of applications since
1/1/2007 referred to in the response to Sen. Levin’s letter
dated 3/30/2012, and if less than 10, copies of the denials.

e A3. Asstated in the response dated 6/4/2012, sec 6103
prohibits disclosure about specific taxpayers. If application is
ultimately denied, the info will be available for public
inspection. Since 1/1/2007, IRS has issued ten adverse
determinations to c4 applicants based on conclusion that
they did not primarily operate for the promotion of social
welfare. Generally, they were primarily engaged to benefit
private individuals or interests and/or constituted direct and
indirect political campaign intervention for or against
political candidates. Redacted determination letters
enclosed.

e Q4. How many notices of proposed or final revocations have
been issued since 1/1/2007? If less than 10, provide copies.
How many c4s have been examined since 1/1/2007 to
determine if they are engaged in political activity?

e A4, IRSissued 42 revocation notices to c4s since 1/1/2007.
In addition, IRS issued 18 advisories noting irregularities that
could pose a risk to the orgs tax-exempt status. From 1/1/
2007 to 9/2012, IRS examined 643 c4 orgs to determine
whether they were primarily engaged in social welfare
activities. Political activity was one of the issues explored in
22 of the c4 exams.

2/12/2013 Ltr to Miller from e References an April 2012 Itr (probably the 5/3/2012 Itr)
Rep. Camp e Designates Matthew Hittle as his agent to receive returns
and return information

(etrak 2012-
31894)
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Summary of Congressional Inquiries (2012 to Present) — 5/13/2013 DRAFT

Date Document Contents
2/16/2012 Inquiry Letter from e |s the IRS investigation (or intends to) whether groups
(received Senate (Bennet, designated as “social welfare” organizations, and thus
2/21/12) Franken, Merkley, receiving tax and other advantages under 501(c)(4) are
Schumer, Shaheen, improperly engaged in a substantial or even a predominant
Udall, and amount of campaign activity?
Whitehouse) to
Commissioner e Non-profit organizations have filed a petition for rulemaking
Shulman with the IRS to revise existing regulations governing whether
an organization that intervenes or participates in elections is
E-trak 2012-29539 entitled to obtain or maintain an exemption from taxation
under 501(c)(4)
3/1/2012 Inquiry Letter from e Noted that he wrote on 10/6/2011 requesting information
(received Chairman Boustany about status of various IRS compliance efforts involving tax-
3/7/2012) to Commissioner exempt sector and issues related to audits of tax-exempt
Shulman organizations; while awaiting complete response to that
letter, he’s since heard that IRS has been questioning new
E-trak 2012-30021 tax-exempt applicants, including grassroots political entities
such as Tea Party groups, about their operations and donors
e In addition to unanswered questions from 10/6/2011 letter,
he has additional questions — 7 questions and some with
subparts
3/7/2012 Inquiry Letter from e Writing in response to IRS document sent to
(received Representative and letter seeks more information relative to that
3/9/12) Flores to organization’s application for exemption
Commissioner
** No Shulman e Added details re application date, organization’s actions

response ??

E-trak 2012-30090

while waiting for determination, etc.; statement that much
of the information IRS is requesting is reasonable, but some
is worded overly ambiguously or so onerously that it would
be financially impossible to comply, given 23 day response
due date

e Lists 5 specific questions with some subparts

3/8/2012
(received
3/21/12)

* % NO
response —
member not
in office any

Inquiry Letter from
Representative
Lungren to
Secretary Geithner

E-trak 2012-30473

e Constituent ( 6103 ) waited 12

months for IRS to process c3 application

e RS said cause for delay was because it doesn’t fit neatly into
previously established criteria for c3 exemption and further
information is necessary
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longer e Statement that IRS has had adequate time to formulate
necessary standards and applicants deserve timely decisions

e Request that if constituent qualifies for exemption in
another category, we advise them and process the
application timely

3/12/2012 Response Letter #1 e Notes that response relates to 10/6/2011 inquiry and
from TEGE supplements 11/18/2011 response and addresses additional
Commissioner issues raised by staff in 12/16/2011 in-person meeting

(Grant) to Boustany
e Provides overview of TE/GE EO Office, including redesign of
E-trak 2012-30021 Form 990, compliance check questionnaire, practice of
conducting limited number of follow-up examinations based
on questionnaire responses and 990 information, use of
project’s results to issue formal and informal guidance to
exempt organizations, Review of Operations (ROO) office
functions

e Answered questions, including appropriations data; average
length of time for completing examination returns closed in
FY2011 is 210 days and average number of days for
completing examination returns closed during FY2008-
FY2010; use of PIC codes (and list and IRM 4.75.16.9 as
enclosures); information about use of Form 990 information
including college and university project, Form 990-N mis-filer
project, community benefit reviews, c4, c5, and c6
organizations, charitable spending initiative, mutual
organizations; IRS actions responding to taxpayer concerns
on redesighed Form 990; status relating to auto-revocation
list; and information on how IRS is preparing for report
required under section 9007(e).

e Indicated that we expected to have examination results
information shortly and would provide in supplemental

response

3/14/2012 Ltr to Shulman from e Reports from nonprofit civic organizations in KY, OH, TN, and

Sen. Hatch (with TX concerning excessive inquiries

Portman, e FEight questions:

Alexander, Corker, e 1. IRS’s process for approval and renewal of a tax-exempt

Hutchinson, Cornyn, designation under c4?

McConnell, Paul, e 2. Areall ¢4 applicants required to provide responses and

Roberts, Grassley, info beyond Form 1024? If not, when and on what basis?

Thune, and Kyl) e 3. Which IRS officials develop and approve the list of

guestions and info requests beyond Form 1024?
4. How do additional info requests relate to a specific std of
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Summary of Congressional Inquiries (2012 to Present) — 5/13/2013 DRAFT

(etrak 2012-30234)

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

3/15/2012 Inquiry Letter from Constituent inquiry attached ) indicating that
(received Senator Lugar to many Tea Party groups have applied and not heard back
3/28/12) Legislative Affairs within 90 days allowed. Stated that some received
Director (Williams) “horrendous forms to fill out” while others haven’t had to do
so. Assertion is that it appears to be “blatant harassment of
only Tea Party groups.”
3/23/2012 Response Letter #2 Provided number of Determination approvals for FY2008-
from TEGE FY2011; number of new applications for tax-exempt status
Commissioner under c3 and c4 for FY2008 through FY2011; explained
(Grant) to Boustany process for handling tax-exempt status applications;
explanation for process R/A uses to seek additional
E-trak 2012-30021 information (references RP 2012-9); noted procedures for
requesting additional information (IRM 7.20.2); noted that
process for selected applicants for follow-up is not an
automated process; chart with total number of applications
closed for FY2008-2011 and percentage of applications
closed each year through technical screening process; chart
with complete information regarding nature of closures for
all fully developed determination applications closed during
FY2008-2011
Examination results information on listed transaction
disclosures discussed in 11/18/2011 response
3/27/2012 Inquiry Letter from IRS sent many organizations lengthy and detailed
(received Chairman Issa and questionnaires asking for information well beyond the scope
3/28/2012) | Chairman Jordan to of typical disclosures required under Form 1024

Director EO (Lerner)

Acknowledges that IRS should provide appropriate scrutiny
but noted that several experts (Marc Owens) suggest that
recent IRS questionnaires exceed appropriate scrutiny and
that the same criteria should be applied to all organizations
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Summary of Congressional Inquiries (2012 to Present) — 5/13/2013 DRAFT

States that IRS effort lacks balance, with conservative
organizations being the target of IRS”s heightened scrutiny
(identified Protect-Your Care after Roll Call contacted the
organization)

Committee made 7 requests (some with multiple subparts)

3/28/12 Inquiry Letter from Voice concerns over recent inquiries by IRS into tax-exempt
(received Representative status of conservative organizations, including several Tea
4/5/2012) Marchant to Party groups across nation
Commissioner
Shulman Since the beginning of the year, groups have received
numerous lengthy questionnaires and intrusive information
E-trak 2012-30950 demands (membership lists and relationships with
candidates for public office); requests appear to violate the
First Amendment
Former Office of Chief Counsel lawyer (Jay Sekulow) says
that it could take up to 7000 pieces of paper to comply with
information requests, which diverts resources away from
groups’ important work
Actions and intentions of IRS in sending the letters must be
explained
3/28/2012 Ltr to Shulman from Requests that IRS investigate whether any groups qualifying

Rep. Welch (with
Braley,
Courtney,Deutch,
Doggett, Eshoo,
Farr, Gutierrez,
Valazquez,
Ackerman,
Blumenauer,
Capuano, Cicilline,
Cohen, Conyers,
Edwards, Ellison,
Filner, Miller,
Grijalva, Hastings,
Hinchey, Jackson,
Johnson, Norton,
Rangel, Sarbanes,
Slaughter

Speier, Van Hollen,
Waxman,

as c4s are improperly engaged in political campaign activity.

JW1559-043049



kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Summary of Congressional Inquiries (2012 to Present) — 5/13/2013 DRAFT

Yarmouth)

(etrak 2012-31070)

4/23/2012 Inquiry Letter from Noted that it has been brought to their attention that
Representatives numerous nonprofit civic organizations across the country
(Flores, McClintock, have experienced extensive delays and received excessively
Renacci, Fleming, burdensome information requests in connection with their
Huelskamp, applications for tax-exempt status; included demands for
Duncan, Manzullo, complete records of every oral statement ever provided by
Lamborn, Barton, any member of the organization, vague probes into
Gohmert, Walsh, tangential associations with private citizens and excessively
Harris, Posey, long questionnaires all to be returned within unreasonably
Walberg, Jones, short time periods; demands go well beyond good-faith due
Bartlett, Johnson, diligence and appear designed to be logistically and
Boustany, Lankford, financially impossible to comply with
Ross, Bilirakis,

Canseco, Recent inquiries appear to constitute disparate treatment
Westmoreland, for no apparent reason other than the political persuasion of
Franks, Pompeo, applicants
Labrador, Akin,
Nunneleo, King, Provide a response demonstrating how these recent
Wilson, Jenkins, requests by IRS are consistent with precedent and supported
Kline, Poe, Black, by law
Bachmann, Nugent,
Deslarlais, IRS should refrain from any additional unwarranted and
Goodlatte, excessive information demands and other dilatory tactics
Conaway, Kingston,
Graves, Mulvaney,
Hultgren, Buerkle,
Landry, Johnson,
Tipton, Forbes,
Blackburn, Stearns,
Marchant, Latta,
Gowdy, McCotter,
Gosar, Schilling,
Woodall, Sohock,
Adams, Miller,
Mack, Scalise, Roe)
to Commissioner
Shulman
E-trak 2012-31474
4/26/2012 Response Letter #3 Provided preliminary information on number of new tax-

from TEGE
Commissioner
(Grant) to Boustany

exempt organizations the IRS has recognized for FY2012
(through April 2012) and number of new applications for c3
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and c4 received since 2008 (including preliminary

E-trak 2012-30021 information for FY2012)
4/26/12 Response Letter o Notes 4/4/2012 conference call with staff
from Director EO
(Lerner) to Issa e Clarified that no questionnaires connected to the project
mentioned in EO 2012 Work Plan have been sent to any
E-trak 2012-30672 organization; project is still in process and we haven'’t

completed development of questionnaire; project described
in work plan relates to organizations that self-declare and
hold themselves out as being tax-exempt rather than seeking
IRS recognition of exempt status

e Conference call clarified that staff inquiring about
development letters IRS sends to organizations in ordinary
course of application process to make determination

e Responded to inquiries, including (1) overview of application
process for c4, c5, and c6 organizations (including enclosure
describing criteria used to determine appropriate level of
experience); (2) average case processing time for
determination cases closed in FY2011 was 104 days; (3)
reference and enclosure of SOI Table for FY2009-FY2011
data, plus FY 2012 data through date in April 2012 for closed
applications and pending applications for c3, c4, c5, and c6;
(4) chart reflecting number of applications filed or received
for FY2009-FY2011 and for FY2012 to April 2012; (5) chart for
fully developed determination applications that closed
approved from January 1, 2012 through April 18, 2012; (6)
reference to procedures in IRM 7.20.2 and template for
seeking additional information; (7) note that we may ask for
donor information, such as when application presents
possible issues of inurement or private benefit, but that we
have advised applicant organizations to contact R/A if they
can provide information through alternative means and note
that 6104 governs information that must be made public and
that 6110 governs disclosure of application denials

e Says that we're working on a response to last inquiry —
regarding specific information request items and wants
authority, rationale, precedent, review standards, and use

4/26/12 Response Letter e |RS has ongoing programs that review the activities of
from DCSE (Miller) organizations seeking IRS recognition of tax-exemption
to Senators under 501(c)(4), as well as organizations operating under
that section. Law allows those organizations to self-declare
E-trak 2012-29539 and hold themselves out as tax-exempt. Organizations can
6
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also apply for IRS recognition as tax-exempt.

e Discussion of application process, including note that IRS
may contact organization to solicit necessary information
needed to determine whether organization meets statutory
and regulatory requirements

e Discussion of examination activities

e Regulations —in place since 1959; aware of current public
interest; will consider proposed changes

4/26/2012 Miller response to e Letter responds to eight questions:
3/14/2012 ltr from e Q1. IRS’s process for approval and renewal of a tax-exempt
Hatch, Portman, designation under c4?
Alexander, Corker, e Al. Provides detailed explanation of process.
Hutchinson, Cornyn, e Q2. Are all c4 applicants required to provide responses and
McConnell, Paul, info beyond Form 1024? If not, when and on what basis?
Roberts, Grassley, e A2, If the Form 1024 questions are answered with sufficient
Thune, and Kyl detail to make a favorable determination, the applicant will

not be asked additional questions. If, however, issues

remain, then the IRS solicits additional information which

(etrak 2012-30234) vary based on the facts and circumstances.

e Q3. Which IRS officials develop and approve the list of
questions and info requests beyond Form 1024?

e A3. IRM contains general procedures for requesting
additional info. EO Rev Agents prepare individualized
questions and requests for documents depending on what is
necessary to make a determination on the application.

e Q4. How do additional info requests relate to a specific std
of review by the IRS? Are stds published? Do decisions
adhere to these stds?

e A4, Refers to response to Q2 and to general procedures in
IRM.

e (5. Is every c4 applicant required to provide IRS copies of all
social media posts, speeches and panel presentations,
names and qualifications of speakers, written materials? If
not, who has to and on what basis?

e A5, Requests for additional info vary depending on the facts
and circumstances. These items are requested when
deemed necessary to make a determination.

e (6. Provide all correspondence among IRS and with
Treasury and the White House about the decision to send
letters in 2012 requesting donor info from c4 applicants.

e A6. References responses to previous questions and states
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

5/1/2012 Response Letter 6103 prohibits disclosure about specific taxpayers
from Director EO
(Lerner) to We follow current IRS procedures to ensure that applications
Representative for exemptions are timely and fairly processed
Lugar
5/3/2012 Ltr to Shulman from References reports publicizing the IRS targeting certain
Rep. Camp applicants for tax-exempt org status and extensive
correspondence and document requests to certain c4
applicants; audits have spanned years and stalled
(etrak2012-31894) applications; inquiries are unprecedented and are limited to
Tea Party groups
Requested all applications seeking c4 status received by the
**There was no IRS in the 2010 and 2011 tax years along with files and
written response; correspondence related to the consideration and approval of
instead, files were such status
made available for Files should include, but not be limited to: 1) the entity’s
inspection application for tax-exempt status; 2) correspondence sent by
IRS regarding the application; 3) correspondence sent by the
taxpayer in response to IRS inquiries; 4) internal IRS records
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
5/30/2012 Inquiry Letter from Constituent ) and other nonprofit civic
(received Representative organizations have experienced delays and received
6/6/12) (Lamar Smith) to burdensome information requests in connection with their

Commissioner
Shulman

applications for tax-exempt status. Recent inquiries appear
to be beyond scope of what Form 1024 and Schedule B
traditionally require.
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E-trak 2012-32884
e Explain how recent requests, like those of constituent, are
supported by law,

6/13/2012 Miller response to e |RS has ongoing programs that review the activities of
3/28/2012 letter organizations seeking IRS recognition of tax-exemption
from Rep. Welch under 501(c)(4), as well as organizations operating under
and others that section. Law allows those organizations to self-declare

and hold themselves out as tax-exempt. Organizations can
also apply for IRS recognition as tax-exempt.

e Description of application process

e EO reviews referrals from both inside and outside the IRS
that allege that a tax-exempt org is in potential
noncompliance with the tax laws

e In addition to using Form 990 info, IRS has two specific focus
areas

e First, EO has combined what is has learned from past
projects on political activities with new information gleaned
from the redesighed Form 990 to develop risk models to
help focus its exam resources on serious allegations of
impermissible political intervention-this includes c4 orgs

e Second, the EO 2012 Work Plan outlines efforts to
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

e Designates Jennifer Safavian, Harold Hancock, Jen Acuna
Gordon, and Chris Armstrong as his agents to receive returns
and return information

6/13/2012 Inquiry Letter from o Trend of using our tax code to limit campaign disclosure is
(received Senator Levin to deeply troubling
6/14/2012) | Commissioner
Shulman e Referenced 1997 letter from IRS denying tax-exempt status
to National Policy Forum (included in his 3/30/2012 letter)
E-trak 2012-33118 and states that letter indicated denial based on fact that

organization was engaged in partisan political activity; says
that 6/4/2012 Miller response has somewhat weaker
interpretation of c4 requirements

e Says that message needs to be sent to c4 entities to ensure
that they understand that any political activities they
undertake must constitute secondary and not primary
activity of organization; urges us to remind c4 organizations
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of this within the next 30 days

6/15/2012 Response Letter e Background information on our long-standing system for
from DCSE Miller to processing applications for tax-exempt status, including
Flores, et al. application process, requests for additional information,
tools, dialogue, development of administrative record, EO
E-trak 2012-31474 technical law specialists involvement, processing of
applications

e Note that activity that has recently attracted attention
relates to processing of determination letter requests of
organizations who sought recognition of tax-exempt status
by IRS

e Outlines steps EO takes after noticing an increase in similar
cases or activities, as was done here after noticing an
increase in requests from organizations that appeared to be
potentially engaged in political advocacy activities in late
2010, including coordinate of handling of cases to ensure
consistency, EO determination agents began working with
EO technical tax law experts to develop approaches and
materials that could be helpful to agents working cases

e Noted that coordination efforts resulted in some cases being
in inventory for longer time than expected

e Noted that in early 2012, after development letters were
sent to some applicant organizations, issues with respect to
those cases were brought to the attention of EO
management who requested a status of inventory and
ensured more timely and consistent handling of the cases

e Stated that we’ve made significant progress on cases to
date; number of approvals granted within last month;
updated information requests sent to focus on specific legal
issues in question in many cases

6/18/2012 Ltr to Shulman from o References a March 2012 |letter with questions about
Sen. Hatch (with procedures followed in evaluating applications for tax-
Cornyn, Kyl, exempt status and IRS response
Alexander, e Continuing concern about IRS requests for donor
McConnell, Enzi, information in follow up letters which are part of the
Paul, Hutchinson, application process because follow up letters and taxpayer
Corker, Thune, and responses become part of the administrative record that
Roberts) may become available for public review at the IRS national

office

e Eight questions:

10
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(etrak 2012-33220) e 1. Specific statutory authority for requesting donor names?
2. Is it customary to request this info and the number of
requests for each year from 2002-2011?

e 3. Isthe EO technical office involved in such requests?

e 4, Questions about the author, authority for, and privacy
considerations relating to information request language on
specific Letters 1313 and Letters 2382

e 5. The total number of 1313 and 2382 letters sent in 2011
and 2012?

e 6. Does IRS intend to use 1313 and 2382 letters to request
donor info going forward?

e 7. Isdonorinfo necessary when reviewing tax-exempt
applications? If so, how was this determined and are there
written standards? Has anyone recommended that Form
1024 be amended?

e 8. Does the donor info for someone who gave $1 meet the
relevancy standard?

6/22/2012 Response Letter o 6103 prohibits disclosure about specific taxpayers
from TE/GE
Commissioner e Brief discussion of law regarding application options (self-
(Grant) to Rep. declare or apply) and mandatory Form 990 filing
Smith

e Applications are filed with centralized IRS submission

E-trak 2012-32884 processing center and then sent to EO determinations office
in Cincinnati for initial technical screening. Experienced
revenue agents conduct screening and separate applications
into four categories.

e Organizations in fourth category (require further
development by agent) are sent letters and notified that
they will be contacted once application has been assigned.
R/A will request additional information and documentation
and make a determination.

e Description of what is necessary to qualify for exemption as
social welfare organization and steps R/A takes in making
determination (obtain additional information, IRM template,
etc.)

e Importance of back and forth dialogue

e Tools to promote consistent handling of full development
cases

e Importance of developing complete administrative record;
Appeals review

11

JW1559-043056


kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA
Summary of Congressional Inquiries (2012 to Present) — 5/13/2013 DRAFT

Role of EO Technical tax law specialists

6/22/2012 Response Letter s 6103 prohibits disclosure about specific taxpayers

from TE/GE

Commissioner to e Brief discussion of law regarding application options (self-

Representative declare or apply) and mandatory Form 990 filing

Marchant

e Applications are filed with centralized IRS submission

E-trak 2012-30950 processing center and then sent to EO determinations office
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

e Role of EO Technical tax law specialists

7/13/2012 Response Letter to o  Summary of steps taken to education organizations with
Senator Levin from enclosures
Director EO (Lerner)
E-trak 2012-33118
7/27/2012 Inquiry Letter from e Expressing concern about how IRS interprets law regarding
(received Chairman Levin to extent to which c4 social welfare organizations can engage in
7/30/2012) | Commissioner partisan political activity; notes that 7/13/2012 response by

Shulman

E-trak 2012-34450

Lerner to his 6/13/2012 inquiry was unsatisfactory

Says that discussion does not describe initiative to

12
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continually inform or actively educate; instead passively
making information available

Seeks answers to 9 questions with subparts

8/6/2012 Ltr to Shulman from References IRS letter to private groups suggesting that
Sen. Hatch (with proposed changes to the 1959 regulations will be considered
Grassley, Roberts, Urges IRS to resist allowing the IRS rulemaking process to be
Enzi, Cornyn, subverted to achieve partisan political gains
Thune, McConnell, IRS letter seems to suggest that outside political pressure is
Alexander, triggering IRS’s consideration of changes to the law
Hutchinson, and Concerned that IRS will bypass the normal rulemaking
Kyl) process
(etrak 2012-34689)
8/24/2012 Response Letter Notes that response supplements 6/4/2012 and 7/13/2012
from DCSE Miller to responses
Chairman Levin Discussion of c4 language re political campaign intervention;
explanation of Treasury regulation interpreting “exclusively”;
E-trak 2012-34450 comments around processing time after receiving complaint
from public, etc. on potentially impermissible political
intervention; FY2011 staffing numbers; discussion of c4 self-
declare option and review; process of tracking additional tax
for political campaign activities and related questions;
identification of how an individual may obtain copies of
publicly available Forms 990 or 990-EZ;responses to
questions pertaining to specific entities status including
identification of 5 organizations that have been recognized
as tax exempt; and steps taken to education organizations of
tax law requirements
9/11/2012 Miller response to Letter responds to eight questions

6/18/2012 Itr from
Hatch, Cornyn, Kyl,
Alexander,
McConnell, Enzi,
Paul, Hutchinson,
Corker, Thune, and
Roberts

(etrak 2012-33220)

Q1. Specific statutory authority for requesting donor
names?

Al. Regs provide that IRS may require additional info
deemed necessary for a proper determination

Q2. Is it customary to request this info and the number of
requests for each year from 2002-20117?

A2. Each development Itr is based on the facts and
circumstances of the specific application; references
response to April 2012 Itr explaining that if Form 1024 is
sufficiently detailed, no further questions are asked; IRS
systems capture the number of development letters, but not
the specific questions asked

13
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o Q3. Isthe EO technical office involved in such requests?

e A3. References response to April 2012 Itr; EO rev agents
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

e A4, By law, IRS cannot comment about letters sent to
specific taxpayers; IRS Office of Privacy was not consulted
regarding specific questions

e (5. The total number of 1313 and 2382 letters sent in 2011
and 2012?

e A5, IRS systems capture the number of applications
approved during the year that received development Itrs,
but do not track whether a 1313 or 2382 letter was sent or
the specific questions asked in the Itrs

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

e Q8. Does the donor info for someone who gave $1 meet the
relevancy standard?

e A8. Depends on facts and circumstances

9/21/2012 Ltr to Shulman from e References an April 2012 Itr {probably the 5/3/2012 Itr)
Rep. Camp e Designates Mark Epley as his agent to receive returns and

return information
(etrak 2012-31894)

9/27/2012 Inquiry Letter from e Raises two questions with subparts; specifically references 4

(received Chairman Levin to organizations (Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies,

9/28/2012) | Commissioner Priorities USA, Americans for Prosperity, and Patriot Majority
Shulman USA)

E-trak 2012-36251

10/2/2012 Wilkins response to e Short response summarizing the long-standing Treasury

14
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8/6/2012 Itr from
Hatch, Grassley,
Roberts, Enzi,
Cornyn, Thune,
McConnell,
Alexander,
Hutchinson, and Kyl

(etrak 2012-34689)

regulation process

10/17/2012

Response Letter
from DCSE Miller to
Chairman Levin

E-trak 2012-36251

Response supplements 6/4/2012, 7/13/2012, 8/24/2012,
and 9/14/2012 responses

Limited on ability to respond to taxpayer-specific inquiries
but provided publicly available portions of applications for
Patriot Majority USA and noted that Americans for
Prosperity issued favorable determination letter in October
2004 (haven’t yet located copy of application file)

State that we have no record of approved application for
Crossroads Grassroots Policy Strategies and Priorities USA

10/23/2012

Ltr to Shulman from
Sen. Levin

(etrak 2012-36952)

Refers to 10/17/2012 and 6/4/2012 responses from IRS
Four requests:

1. Has the IRS asked Americans for Prosperity for a copy of
its application? If so, provide a copy.

2. Has the IRS examined whether or not the following c4
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

3. Provide the number of denials of applications since
1/1/2007 referred to in the response to Sen. Levin’s letter
dated 3/30/2012, and if less than 10, copies of the denials.
4. How many notices of proposed or final revocations have
been issued since 1/1/2007? If less than 10, provide copies.
How many c4s have been examined since 1/1/2007 to
determine if they are engaged in political activity?

11/23/2012

Miller response to
10/23/2012 Itr from
Sen. Levin

(etrak 2012-36952)

Response to four:

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

15
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e Q2. Has the IRS examined whether or not the following c4
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

e A2. Asstated in the response dated 6/4/2012, sec 6103
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

e A4. IRS issued 42 revocation notices to c4s since 1/1/2007.
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

1/4/2013 Inquiry Letter from e Recognizes 11/23/2012 response to 10/23/2012 Letter
(received Chairman Levin to
1/7/2013) Acting e Raises 6 questions with subparts

Commissioner &

DCSE Miller

E-trak 2013-38571

2/12/2013 Ltr to Miller from e References an April 2012 Itr (probably the 5/3/2012 Itr)
Rep. Camp e Designates Matthew Hittle as his agent to receive returns
and return information

(etrak 2012-31894)

16
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3/15/2013 Response Letter e Notes that response supplements 6/4/2012, 7/13/2012,
from DCSE Miller to 8/24/2012,9/14/2012, 10/17/2012, and 11/23/2102
Chairman Levin responses

e Responds to various inquiries, including difference between
revocation notice and adverse determination; discussion of
527 interaction with c4 and discussion around the c4 adverse
determination letters and revocation notices; note that 22 of
643 examined c4 organizations had political campaign
activity as one of the issues explored during examination;
summary of guidance used to determine whether c4
organization primarily engages in exempt activities;
summary of procedural guidance used to promote quality
and consistency in similar cases; citation to 6103 as
prohibiting response about Crossroads Grassroots Policy
Strategies; chart differentiating requirements between c3,
c4, c6, c6 and 527 provisions; explanation of guide sheet;
explanation of differences between RR 2007-41 and RR
2004-6; coordination/tracking/reporting with FEC

5/10/2013 Inquiry Letter from » Notes that Committee has been pursuing an active
Chairman Boustany investigation for more than 1 year into IRS’s targeting of
to Acting conservative groups seeking tax exempt status
Commissioner e References reports detailing Lerner apology
Miller
e Asks for all communications containing certain words and
E-trak 2013-42583 names/titles of all individuals involved in the discrimination
17
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Janine Estes
Advocacy Cases Pending Approval of Development Letters
Name of Organization

EIN Sent To

Date
Sent

Hilary Goehausen

1129113

*Need approval on 2nd letter

6103 Hilary Goehausen

2/8/13

Case appears to be adverse.
Requested she review
response and provide
guidence if another
additional information
request is warrented.

Hilary Goehausen

2/8/13

Response contained
questionable activities.
Requested she review
response and provide
guidence if another
additional information
request is warrented.

Hilary Goehausen

3/8/13

Case returned on QA memo.
QA recommended the case
be denied. QA asked |
coordinate with EO Tech
whether the appropriate
determination in this case
should be a denial..
Scanned QA memo and sent
email requesting she review
response and provide
guidence.

[JENCH Justin Lowe

2/5/13

Received email from Justin
Lowe that case should be
held. Justin indicated they
are working on development
questions for a related case
that could be applicable for
my case as well. Waiting on
development questions.

Nelfes] BN fer] (6] » w N -
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Hi Troy—

Hope you had an enjoyable holiday. I wanted to touch base with you regarding our
preliminary take on your staff’s position on the application files they reviewed. 1 know
they have asked for a meeting on the shorter list (cases that were not treated as advocacy
cases but your team believes should have been) very soon and have given us a bit more
time to look at the longer list (cases that were treated as advocacy cases but your team
believes they should not have been). All in all, I believe they are preparing for a meeting
with Congressman. Issa, where they may be opining on their preliminary take on the
review.

Before my staff meets with yours, I thought I’d give you a heads up on what we’re seeing
in the event you prefer a “smaller” meeting with Holly and me before the staff talk. In
any event, [ would request you be on the meeting with the staff, as I intend to attend from
our end. As you know, the issues here are very sensitive and I know we both recognize
that they are not as black and white as some of the issues we deal with, so I think it is
important that higher levels on both sides hear the discussion to ensure the best result.

So, to give you a preview, we generally agree with your findings on the shorter list—that
the cases should have been included in the group of advocacy cases. We had not yet had
time to do this look, which we did have planned, so thank you for providing the
information. We still plan to look to see if there are any root causes that might have led
to them not being included, so we can better address the issue, and will keep your staff
posted on what we find.

As to the larger list, we have not completed our review, but, we are not in agreement with
your staff’s findings that the cases we have looked at thus far should not have been
included as advocacy cases. We think the “disconnect” may come from a
misunderstanding about why cases were added to the advocacy group. Your staff’s
analysis seems to focus on whether the application explicitly stated that the organization
participated or intervened in a political campaign. Because the legal analysis of whether
specific advocacy is political intervention requires analyzing all the facts and
circumstances surrounding that advocacy in light of the formal guidance provided in this
area, we included all organizations indicating they were engaged in advocacy, so that
they would be worked by specialists who have a better understanding of the facts and
circumstances to be considered, and who would be able to analyze the cases in a
consistent manner.

Having said that, we are concerned that your staff’s analysis to come up with the two lists
is not consistent. Let me cite a couple examples for you to think about. The list your
staff provided indicates that “given the lack of specifics in the application about the types
of activities the organization has/will conduct to establish its goals,” XXXXX should
have been included as an advocacy case. On the other hand, after noting that the
YYYYY “had not begun activities at the time of the application, and there is not enough
information about the type of activities planned, staff concluded that the organization
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should not have been included as an Advocacy case, but sent for general development
instead.'

Another set of cases that puzzles us are ZZZZ7., which your list says should have been
included as an advocacy case because it did not respond to question 15 of Form 1024
(Has the organization spent or does it plan to spend any money attempting to influence
the selection, nomination, election, or appointment of any person to any Federal, state, or
local public office or to an office in a political organization?)’, and AAAAA, which your
list says should not have been considered an advocacy case even though the application
responded yes to question 15.

While at the end of the day, there may very well continue to be disagreement on some
cases, I think it would be constructive for us to discuss the apparent differences before we
put further pen to paper in a more formal way. Let me know your thoughts. T am out of
the office Wednesday and Thursday, but can set something up Tuesday or Friday if you’d
like.

' T think what is missing here is some indication that YYYY was going to do some
advocacy? Otherwise they would be correct if we had no reason from the application to
think they might do advocacy. Is there something?

? T assume 15 asks whether you will do advocacy? Please tell me what the question is.
Thanks
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Hi Troy—

Hope you had an enjoyable holiday. I wanted to touch base with you regarding our
preliminary take on your staff’s position of the advocacy files they reviewed. 1 know
they have asked for a meeting on the shorter list very soon and have given us a bit more
time to look at the longer list. All in all, I believe they are preparing for a meeting
with????, where they may be opining on their preliminary take on the review.

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
that they are not as back and white as some of the issues we deal with, so I think it is
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
included as advocacy cases. We think the “disconnect” may become from a
misunderstanding about why cases were added to the advocacy group. Your staft’s
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
information about the type of activities planned, staft concluded that the organization
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should not have been included as an Advocacy case, but sent for general development
instead.'

Another set of cases that puzzles us are ZZZZ7, which your list says should have been
included as an advocacy case because it did not respond to question 15%, and AAAAA,
which your list says should not have been considered an advocacy case even though the
application responded yes to question 15.

While at the end of the day, there may very well continue to be disagreement on some
cases, | think it would be constructive for us to discuss the apparent differences before we
put further pen to paper in a more formal way. Let me know your thoughts. I am out of
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
with Cong. Issa, where they may be opining on their preliminary take on the review.

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

Having said that, we are concerned that your staft’s analysis to come up with the two lists
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
local public office or to an office in a political organization?)2, and AAAAA, which your
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

"I think what is missing here is some indication that YYYY was going to do some
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
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From: Marks Nancy J

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:35 AM

To: Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G; Goehausen Hilary
Subject: RE: E-Mail to Troy

| think this looks good (sorry to be slow but Lois your dog went into spam for me). | agree on the comment re “all

organizations indicating they were engaged in ]advocacy “I"d suggest inserting “potentially problematic” before .-

advocacy since we did try to drop out clean lobbying and clearly minimal for example.

From: Kindell Judith E

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 9:44 AM

To: Paz Holly O; Lerner Lois G; Marks Nancy J; Goehausen Hilary
Subject: RE: E-Mail to Troy

I’'ve added the names of the orgs and added a little bit more about the one issue.

From: Paz Holly O

Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 5:24 AM
To: Kindell Judith E; Nan Marks; Lerner Lois G
Subject: RE: E-Mail to Troy

My suggestions are in the attached. | also included the Congressman's name (lssa) and the language of question
15. Most of my edits are minor but | have one substantive one in paragraph 4.

From: Toby Miles [mailto: NGOG

Sent: Sunday, January 13, 2013 6:45 PM

To: Kindell Judith E; Paz Holly O; Nan Marks; Lerner Lois G
Subject: E-Mail to Troy

Please take a look. i used Judy's email and went from there. There are a few things I need Judy to do--I left names as
XXXX, YYYY, ZZZZ and AAA because this isn't secure, so I need you to insert correct names--also see the footnotes and
provide the information I asked for. Finally, who ar they preparing to brief--see 1st paragraph and fill in. I welcome any
other comments. Am hoping to send the email when I get in after on Monday morning around

11. Thanks
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Cook Janine

From: Cook Janine

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Spellmann Don R; Brown Susan D
Subject: RE: Legal Issue o c4 apps

Thanks. Please keep me posted on conversations with client. | don't think we want to proactively at this point mention the
query below. thanks.

From: Spellmann Don R

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:16 PM
To: Brown Susan D; Cook Janine
Subject: FW: Legal Issue o c4 apps
Importance: High

From: Marshall David L

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:11 PM
To: Spelimann Don R

Subject: RE: Legal Issue o c4 apps
Importance: High

1. This is really internal process over with Lois' shop and not a legal question, though it
will have legal implications. | would assume FTE would be appropriate disposition.

2. Apparently no appeal rights where FTE. See Rev. Proc. 2012-2, 2012-2 |.R.B. 267-

68. (Appeal rights come with the issuance of a proposed denial).

3. Without adverse can still hold themselves out as c4 because can self-

declare. Remember even if final adverse were sent could immediately submit new 1024
and hold itself out as c4 going forward with new tax year beginning date of app.

Query -- rather than close out FTE, do any of the cases have sufficient administrative
record to issue proposed adverse?

From: Spelimann Don R

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 1:53 PM
To: Marshall David L

Subject: FW: Legal Issue o ¢4 apps
Importance: High

More on our subject. Do you know the answers off-hand?

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov}
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 1:08 PM

To: Fish David L; Urban Joseph J; Spellmann Don R
Cc: Paz Holly O; Cook Janine; Marx Dawn R
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Subject: Legal Issue
Importance: High

We are drafting a letter to send to (c)(4)orgs who haven't responded to out Determ request for
additional information. | know we usually put them in suspense for 90 days and wait for a
response. If they don't respond, we close the case after 90 days has passed. If they come in
with a response before the 90 days are up, we continue to process without any additional User
Fee. If they come in after we have closed the case, we require they pay a new user fee. A
couple questions--

1. When we close after 90 days, what is the disposition? Is it an FTE?

2. Ifitis closed FTE, do they have appeal rights?

3. If they are closed this way, can they still hold themselves out as a c4 without going forward
further on the application?

What about this is "legal" and what is process? Sort of need this soon please

Lnés i Lorner
Director of Exempt Organizations
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Cook Janine

From: Spellmann Don R

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 9:40 AM
To: Cook Janine; Brown Susan D
Subject: Re: Lois' Request on C4 Legal Issue

| did speak to David Fish late on Friday. They are good for now. Any questions, please let me know.

From: Fish David L [mailto:David.L.Fish@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 3:46 PM ‘

To: Spellmann Don R; Urban Joseph J
Cc: Brown Susan D; Megosh Andy
Subject: RE: Lois' Request on C4 Legal Issue

Can we do this now? Or first thing Monday morning. | only have a few minutes left and it's been a long week.

3-8909 and Andy and Joe can come here if you want.

From: Spellmann Don R [mailto:Don.R.Spellmann@irscounsel.treas.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:17 PM

To: Fish David L; Urban Joseph ]

Cc: Brown Susan D; Megosh Andy

Subject: RE: Lois' Request on C4 Legal Issue

That's what I'm thinking. I can call you guys around 4 if that's convenient.

From: Fish David L [mailto:David.L.Fish@irs.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 2:09 PM

To: Spellmann Don R; Urban Joseph ]

Cc: Brown Susan D; Megosh Andy

Subject: RE: Lois' Request on C4 Legal Issue

#3--1 think the answer is yes--they can hold themselves out until we go after them and examine them. Does that sound
right? | do not believe currently we would (or could) set them up and send them a notice of deficiency after they FTE. |
believe the other two questions are our internal procedures.

We can talk or you can leave a message on answering machine if it is relatively simple. | have to finish up the 501(r)
phone call this afternoon and then will be gone for about an hour. Or you can try and call Andy or Joe.

From: Spellmann Don R [mailto:Don.R.Spellmann@irscounsel.treas.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2012 1:59 PM

To: Fish David L; Urban Joseph J

Cc: Brown Susan D

Subject: Lois' Request on C4 Legal Issue
Importance: High

David & Joe,

Please let us know what support we can provide on this.
1
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Don

Don R. Spellmann

Senior Counsel

Office of Division Counsel/

Associate Chief Counsel

(Tax Exempt and Government Entities)
1111 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room 4409
Washington, DC 20224

202-927-6799

202-622-1036 (Fax)

From: Lerner Lois G [mailto:Lois.G.Lerner@irs.gov]
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

1. When we close after 90 days, what is the disposition? Is itan FTE?

2. Ifitis closed FTE, do they have appeal rights?

3. If they are closed this way, can they still hold themselves out as a c4 without going forward
further on the application?

What about this is "legal” and what is process? Sort of need this soon please

oLiis F, Lorwer
Director of Exempt Organizations
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Filing and Disclosure Rules

L. Tax Exempt Status Application and Annual Information Return Filings
a. § 501(c)(3) Organizations — IRC 501, 508 regs

A. General rule - Must apply for tax-exempt status recognition, using Form
1023. Treas. Reg. §§ 1.501(a)-1(a)(3); 1.508-1.

B. Exception - Churches, their integrated auxiliaries, and small organizations
(i.e., under $5,000). IRC § 508(c)(1); Treas. Reg. § 1.508-1(a)(3).

b. § 501(a) Organizations other than § 501(c)(3) — IRC 501, 508 regs

A. Certain organizations, such as §§ 501(c)(4), may hold themselves out as
tax-exempt and are not required to apply for exemption. Treas. Reg. §
1.508-1(a). But generally do apply in order to have reliance on an IRS
determination letter, in the event the IRS ever examines the organization.

B. To apply for recognition from the IRS, such organizations file Form 1024. \/
Treas. Reg. § 1.501(a)-1(a)(3). e

c. Form 990 series annual information returns — IRC 6033

A. General rule - Under § 6033(a)(1), organizations that are exempt from
Federal income tax under § 501(a) are generally required to file an annual
information return reporting gross income, receipts, disbursements and such
other information for the purpose of carrying out the internal revenue laws
as the Secretary may by forms or regulations prescribe.

B. Exception - § 6033(a)(3)(B) provides a discretionary exception under which
the Secretary may relieve any organization (other than an organization
described in § 509(a)(3)) from filing such a return where the Secretary
determines that such filing is not necessary to the efficient administration of
the internal revenue laws. (l.e., churches, group returns, etc.)

II. Statutory Disclosure Rules

a. Public disclosure regarding tax exempt organizations, including whether or not donor
information is made public, is governed by statute (not by IRS policy or practice).

b. Public disclosure regarding tax exempt organization filings is principally governed by
§§ 6103, 6104 and 6110 of the Internal Revenue Code.

A. IRC 6103 — General Rule

Generally, § 6103 of the Code prohibits the disclosure of information
about specific taxpayers unless the disclosure is authorized by a
provision of the Code.
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1. § 6104 of the Code requires the IRS to make certain materials
avaitable for public inspection, including an organization’s approved
application for recoqnition of tax exemption and Form 990 annuat
information returns.

2. Applications (Forms 1023, 1024) vs. Annual Information Returns
{Form 990/990EZ) - The long-standing statutory requirements
regarding exemption applications are separate from those requiring
public avaitability of Form 990 annual information returns.

a. Applications for Tax Exempt Status

General rule - If the IRS approves an organization’s
application for tax-exempt status, § 6104(a) requires that
the exempt status application materials be made
available for public inspsction.

Exception - The only exception to that requirement is
found in § 6104(a)(1)(D}, which exempts from disclosure
information that the IRS determines relates to any “frade
secret, patent, process, style of work, cr apparatus of the
organization” that would adversely affect the organization
or information that could adversely affect national
defense.

Exempt status application materlals defined — The term
means the application for recognition of exemption under
section 501 and any papers submitted in support of the
application, and any letter or other document issued by
the IRS with respect to the application. See IRC 6104(a),

{d)(5)-

! The disclosure rules have been in place since 1958, and the legistative history provided the following
rationale for public disclosure of exemption applications: “[the] commmittee bslieves that making these
applications available to the public will provide substantial additicnal aid to the Internal Revenue Service
in determining whether organizations are actually operating in the manner in which they have stated in
their applications for exemption.” H.R. Rep. No. 85-262, at 41-42 (1957). In 1987, Congress added what
is now section 6104{d) to the Code, that requires organizations to make their returns avaiable to the
public, and in 1998 extended this rule to application materials.

Page 2 of 3
Filing & Disclosure Rules

7/1/2012 4:03:00 PM 10:18:25 AM
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b. Under § 6104(b), Form 990 annual information returns are also
subject to public inspection, with the sole exception of donor
information contained in Schedule B of the Form 990. The
withholding of names and addresses of donors from public
disclosure applies only to Form 990; this exception does not
extend to information obtained from exemption applications and

requirement to make approved applications public, organizations are
notified that information they provide will be available for public
inspection on page 2 of the Form 1024 instructions. This notice is
reiterated in any development letters sent to the (§ 501(c)(4)) .-
organizations. Although the statute requires the administrative record,
including the application, supporting documents and correspondence
between the applicant and the IRS, be made available for public
inspection, the IRS does not affirmatively publish this information. Itis
available only upon request.

supporting materials.
3. Note on Ferm-1024 re: disclosure - In light of the statutory w ’Q@

Comment [NLP1]: ondy c4s? or
all applicants oxrfonly all
F1024 apps? =

C. IRC 6110 — Redacted Denials

Under § 6110 of the Code, if the IRS ultimately denies the application
for recognition of tax-exempt status, the denial letter and background
information will be subject to public inspection, with certain identifying
and other information redacted, to assist the public to understand the
IRS reasoning while also protecting the identity of the organization and
any person identified in the file (including individual donors).

2 The withholding exception does not apply to donor information for organizations that file Form 990-PF
or to those section 527 organizations that are required to file Form 990 or 990-EZ.
Page 3 of 3
Filing & Disclosure Rules
7/1/2012 4:03:00 PM 10:18:25 AM
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include churches because they generally have no registration or filing
requirements.

Put this somewhere else:

The President’s 2013 budget for the IRS will advance our efforts, and |
respectfully request your support for it. This budget supports our continued
emphasis on compliance in the tax-exempt area. For FY 2013, the Administration
has requested an 8 percent increase in the IRS budget. The budget includes a
3.2 percent increase for TE/GE ($8.9 million), with a 2.55 percent increase for
our examination program and a 3.76 percent increase for our regulatory budget.

General Law Governing 501(c)(3) Organizations

The Internal Revenue Code specifies certain types of organizations that are

| exempt from federal income tax.! The most common are charitable, religious
and educational organizations, civic associations, labor organizations, business
leagues, social clubs, fraternal organizations, and veterans’ organizations.?

Not all non-profit organizations are tax-exempt under federal law.2 To be tax-
exempt, the organization must be described in a paragraph of section 501(c).t /

fn 12500 L) (3y TRe SDS (@) 1)
Section 501(c)(3) organi ns (except for churches, their integrated auxnllanes
and small organizatior&ﬁm/lso apply to be recognized as tax-exempt They
do this by filing a Form 102 (01 ()~ l(u)(?;) |.SLS - |

| Organizations described in most’ other paragraphs of sectlon 501(c) are not .| Formatted: Highiight

|

required to apply for recognition as tax-exempt, but often do so in order to have
reliance that the IRS recognizes them as exempt. These organizations file a
| Form 10242

We consistently receive about 60,000 applications a year for tax-exempt status.
If the IRS approves an application — filed either on Form 1023 or on Form 1024 —

it will issue a “ruling letter” or a “determination letter” specifying the Code section
under which the organization is exempt from federal income tax.?

! IRC § 501(a); Treas. Reg. § 1.501(a) ( )
IRC § 501(c);Treas. Reg. § 1.501 (c) (3)-1. v (. ,‘/ -

! Treas. Reg. § 1.501(a)-1(a)(2).

Treas. Req. § 1.50L(a)-1(a) (1)

("5 Treas. Reg. SS§ 1.501(a)-1(a) (2), |

".{ Formatted: Highlight

- [Deleted of the Code

[ Formatted: Highlight

S G, S ST, SO W) S W

JW1559-043085



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

JW1559-043086



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Contributions to section 501(c)(3) organizations are deductible on the donor’s
federal income tax return, if the donor chooses to itemize deductions. ™’
Contributions to most other types of tax-exempt organizations do not qualify for a
charitable deduction.™

Section 501(c)(3) organizations are the largest category of exempt organizations. i
There are two requirements for exemption under section 501(c)(3). The ’ ) @
organization must be%: : \U”

e Organized, and
o Operated exclusively for one or more exempt purposes.

The organizational requirement is that a 501(c)(3) organization must be /
organized as a nonprofit corporation, trust, or unincorporated association.2’In
addition, its organizing documents (articles of incorporation, trust documents,
articles of association, etc.) must:

e Limit its purpose or purposes to those described in section 501(c)(3),1

o Align its activities with its exempt purposes,® and

e Dedicate its assets only to exempt purpcoses.1§

Because a 501(c)(3) organization must engage exclusively in activities that
accomplish its exempt purposes or purposes, other activities are prohibited or

restricted,* | Formatted: Highlight

A 501(c)(3) organization cannot:

e Participate in political campaigns on behalf of, or in opposition to, any
candidate for public office, '

 Perform lobbying activities as a substantial part of its overall activities,'?

e Allow its earnings to inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or
individual 2

e Operate for the benefit of private interests, such as those of its founder,
the founder’s family, its shareholders, or persons controlled by such
interests,#*

IRC § 170; Treas, Req. § 1.170-2.
=N T

Treas. Reg. § 1.501(¢) (3)-1(a).
Honesotin(d) = L)
Treas. Reg. § 1.501(¢) (3)-1(b) (1),
By

" Treas., Reg. § 1.501(c) (3)-1(b) (4).

Y Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c) (3)-1(c) (1).

¥ Treag. Reg. § 1.501(e) (3)-1(b) (3)(ii); § 1.501(c) (3)-1(c) (3).
"> Treas. Reg, § 1. J=1 (b)) () i)y & 1.501(c) (3 e
*’ Treag. Reg. § 1. ) =1 (e) {(2) -

2l Preag, Reg. § 1.501(c) {3)-1(d) (1) {ii) .
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s Operate for the primary purpose of conducting a frade or business that is
not related to its exempt purpose,® or
« Perform activities that are illegal or that violate fundamental public policy.®

An organization must state one or more exempt purposes in its organizing

| document® Section 501(c)3) lists the following exempt purposes?:
» Charitable,

Educationa,
Retligious,
Scientific,
Literary,
Fostering national or international amateur sports competition,
Preventing cruelty to children or animals, or
Testing for public safety.

Of these, the most common types of 501({c)(3) organizations are charitable,
educational, or religious.

Charitable organizations conduct activities that promote any of the following

| purposes®:
¢ Relief of the poor, the distressed, or the underprivileged,

Advancement of religion,
Advancement of ecucation or science,
Building or maintaining pubiic buildings, monuments, or works,
Lessening the burdens of government,
Reducing neighborhood tensions,
Helping eliminate prejudice and discrimination,
Defending human and civi! rights, and
Combating community deterioration and juvenite delinquency.

Educational relates to?:

» The instruction or training of the individual for the purpose of improving or + { Formatted: Bullets and Numbering ]

developing his capabilities. of, e
* The instruction of the public on subjects useful to the individual and

beneficial to the community, .

-{ Formatted: Font color; Auto

)

{ Formatted: Font color: Auto

)

An organization may be educational even though it advocates a particular
position or viewpgoint so long as it presents a sufficiently full and fair exposition of

* Treas, R‘c-_:{g. § 1.501(¢)(3)-1(e),

2 2oy Yeew Cpae?, .

 Treas, Reg. § 1,501(¢) {3)-1(b} (1) L‘b) (L")

“* TRC § 501(c)(3); Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c) (3)-1(d) (1) (i} (a)-(g).
“* Treas., Reg, § 1.501(c) (3)-1(d) (2).

Treas, Reqg, § 1.501(c) (3)-1{(d) (3) (i).
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the pertinent facts as to permit an individual or the public to form an independent
opinion or conclusion. On the other hand, an organization is not educational if its
principal function is the mere presentation of unsupported opinion.>®

Examples of educational organizations include®”: ... eleted: £

e Primary or secondary schools, colleges or professional or trade schools
that have a regularly scheduled curriculum, faculty, and enrolled body of
students,

e Organizations that conduct public discussion groups, forums, panels,

| lectures, or other similar programs,_and

e Organizations that present a course of instruction by means of

correspondence or through the use of electronic devices, means or

services, ... peleted:,

N —

,,,,,,,, --1 Deleted: <#>Museums, zoos,

. S B : < S RATE s s e SRR e s e e e ST S B I osie p]anetariums, symphony urchestras,
Religious organizations include churches and other organizations organized and ol s ik

<#>Youth sports organizations.{|

operated exclusively for religious purposes.Z~ <#>Non-profit day-care centers, andf|

Public Charity or Private Foundation

Every organization that qualifies as tax exempt under section 501(c)(3) is
classified as either a public charity or a private foundation. Under section 508,
organizations, other than churches, certain educational organizations and certain
trusts, are automatically classified as private foundations, unless they meet the
criteria of a public charity listed in section 509(a).*!

The primary distinction between a public charity and a private foundation lies in
the source of financial support.## A public charity typically has a broad base of
public support, whereas a private foundation generally is supported by just a few
individuals, such as members of a family.*

Whether a 501(c)(3) organization is classified as a public charity or private
foundation is important because different tax rules apply to each. For example,
the deductibility of contributions to a private foundation is more limited than the
deductibility of contributions to a public charity.®! In addition, private foundations
are subject to stricter federal regulation and may be subject to excise taxes not
imposed on public charities.®

» 1d. \
Y Treag. Reg. § 1.501(c) (3)-1(d) (3) (ii). %

+30

1 preas. Reg. §§ 1.508-1(b); 1.509(a)-1; 1.509(a)-2.
Treas. Reg. § 1.509(a)-3.-
Treas. Reg. §§ 1.509(a)-1; 1.509(a)-3%
¥ Treas. Reg. § 1.170-2.

* Chapter 42 of the Code [i.e.,TRC §§ 4940-4845] .

4y

31

az

33
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Organizations meeting the definition of public charity under section 509(a)

| include:

e Churches,

e Schools,

e Organizations that provide medical or hospital care (including the
provision of medical education and, in certain cases, medical research),

e Organizations that receive a substantial part of their support in the form of
contributions from publicly supported organizations, governmental units
and / or from the general public,

e Organizations that normally receive not more that one-third of their
support from gross investment income and after-tax Unrelated Business
Income, and more than one-third of their support from gifts, grants,
contributions, or membership fees and gross receipts from activities
related to their exempt functions,

o Organizations that support one or more of the organizations described
above, and have a governance relationship with those organizations
(support orgaizations), and

e Organizations that are organized and operated exclusively for testing for
public safety.

To be classified as a public charity solely on the basis of public suspport, an
organization must meet one of the tests set out in the regulations.?* An
organization’s level of public support is calculated on the basis of a 5-year rolling
average, which includes the current tax year and the 4 years preceding the
current year.®®

Such organizations must continuously seek significant and diversified public
support and should carefully monitor their public support calculations to avoid
losing their public charity status.

A new 501(c)(3) organization will bg classified as a public charity for its first five

Beginning with the organization’s sixth year — and for all following years — if an
organization shows it meets the public supp@rt test, it will remain a public charity
for that year and the next tax year.

Role of the Internal Revenue Service

=2
Ilsm [ﬂ) D) .
¥ Treag. Reg. § ].SGS(a)AZ.&,.—"ﬁ!;—%
7 IRC § 509(a) (2); Treas. Reg. § 1.509(a)-3.

W mreag. Reg. § 1.509(a)-3(c).
8_-1..509(a) =3 &
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
emphasis on compliance in the tax-exempt area. For FY 2013, the Adminisiration
has requested an 8 percent increase in the IRS budget. The budget includes a
3.2 percent increase for TE/GE ($8.9 million), with a 2.55 percent increase for
our examination program and a 3.76 percent increase for our regulatory budget.

General Law Governing 501(c){3)} Organizations

The Internal Revenue Code specifies certain types of arganizations that are
exempt from federal income tax.! The most common are charitable, religious
and educational organizations, civic associations, [abor organizations, business
leagues, social clubs, fraternal organizations, and veterans’ organizations.?

Not all non-profit organizations are tax-exempt under federal law.2 To be tax-
exempt, the organization must be described in a paragraph of section 501{c).%

Section 501(c)(3) organizations (except for churches, their integrated auxiliaries,
and small organizations®) must also apply to be recognized as tax-exempt.
They do this by filing a Form 1023.*

Organizations described in most? other paragraphs of section 501{(c) are not .- { Formatted: Highlight

required to apply for recognition as tax-exempt, but often do so in order to have
reliance that the IRS recognizes them as exempt. These organizations file a
Form 10242 :

We consistently receive about 60,000 applications a year for tax-exempt status.

1 IRC § 501{a); Treag. Reg. § 1.501(a)

2 IRC § 501{c);: Treas. Reg. B8 1.501(c){3)-1 through 1,501 (c) (22)-1.
.

1

Y Treas, Reg, § 1,501(a)-1(a) (2).

! Treas. Reg. § 1.501(a)-1(a) (1).

* TRC § 508(c) (1); Treas, Reg, §§ 1.508-1(a) (3)
" Mreas. Reg. §8 1.501l{a)-1(a)(3); 1.508-1.
714,

JARC § 505(c) requires section 501(c)(9)and (17) entities to apply. . _...-{Deleted: section

Treas. Reqg, §§ 1.508-1(a). =

= { Deleted: of the Code

" Treas. Reg. § 1.501{a})-1(a)(3).
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If the IRS approves an application —filed either on Form 1023 or on Form 1024 —
it wili issue a “ruling letter” or a “determination letter” specifying the Code section
under which the organization is exempt from federal income tax.'?

Contributions to section 501(c)(3) organizations are deductible on the donor ]
federal income tax return, if the donor chooses to itemize deductions.™
Contributions to most other types of tax-exempt organizations do not qualify for a
charitable deduction. '

Section 501(c}(3) organizations are the largest category of exempt organizations.
There are two reqmrements for exemption under section 501(c}3). The
organization must be'®;

» Organized, and

+ Operated exclusively for one or more exempt purposes.

The organizational requirement is that a 501(c}(3) organization must be
organized as a nonprofit corporation, trust, or unincorporated association.*? In
addition, its organizing documents (articles of incorporation, trust decuments,
articles of association, etc.) must:

e Limit its purpose or purposes to those described in section 501(c)(3),%®

« Align its activities with its exempt purposes,’® and

» Dedicate its assets only to exempt purposes.™*

Because a 501(c)(3) organization must engage exclusively in activities that
accomplish its exempt purposes or purposes, other activities are prohibited or

restricted B oo onnn | FoTMated Highlght

A 501(c)(3) organization cannot:
+ Participate in political campalgns on hehalf of, or in opposition to, any
candidate for public office,?
« Perform iobbying activities as a substantial part of its overall activities, 2
Allow its earmngs to inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or
individual,#

¥ Treas. Req, § 1.501(a)-1{a) (2); Treas. Reag. § 301.6104(a)-1.
YUUrRe s 170; Treas. Reg. § 1.170-2.
12 Id

B Treas, Reg, § 1,501 (c)(3)-1(a)."

M press. Reg. § 1.501(c) (3)-1(b). ™

S rreas. Reg, § 1.501(c) (3)-1{b)(1)."

*oId. -

 preas. Reg, § 1.501(¢) (3)-1(b)(4), -

" preas. Reg. § 1.501{c) {3)-1{c) (1).-

¥ mreas. Reg. § 1..5%01(c)(3)-1(b)(3)(ii); & 1.501(c) (3)-1(g)(3).
“ Treas. Reg. § 1.501(c) {3)-1{b)(3)(i); § 1.501 (c}(B) 1{c)(3).
“ wrraag, Reg. § 1.501(c){(3)-2{c)(2).
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¢ Operate for the benefit of private interests, such as those of its founder,
the founder s family, its shareholders, or persons controlled by such
interests, %2

e Operate for the primary purpose of conducting a trade or business that is
not related to its exempt purpose,® or

e Perform activities that are illegal or that violate fundamental public policy.?*

An orgamzatlon must state one or more exempt purposes in its orgamzmg
| document.** Section 501(c)(3) lists the following exempt purposes%:

e Charitable,

Educational,

Religious,

Scientific,

Literary,

Fostering national or international amateur sports competition,
Preventing cruelty to children or animals, or

Testing for public safety.

Of these, the most common types of 501(c)(3) organizations are charitable,
educational, or religious.

Charltable organlzatlons conduct activities that promote any of the following
purposes’:
e Relief of the poor, the distressed, or the underprivileged,
Advancement of religion,
Advancement of education or science,
Building or maintaining public buildings, monuments, or works,
Lessening the burdens of government,
Reducing neighborhood tensions,
Helping eliminate prejudice and discrimination,
Defending human and civil rights, and
Combating community deterioration and juvenile delinquency.

Educational relates to®®:

o The instruction or training of the individual for the purpose of improving or +--- { Formatted: Bullets and Numbering |
developing his capabiltes;or, ~~__.-{ Formatted: Font color: Auto )

L= 1d) L) ) o J

S
A8
c) (3)-1(e). SN
XWWW&O .- Formatted: Highlight

) (3) =1 (b) (1) (1) (a) .
); Treas. Reg. § 1. 501( 2) (3)-1(d) (1) (i) (a)-/{g) .
1.501(c) (3)-1(d) (2). 7
A.:2010e) (3)-1(d) (3) (1) .

Treas. Reg.
Treas. Reg.

“© IRC § 501{c)

g
(
Treas. Reqg. §
§

Xreas. Req. 8
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+ The instruction of the public on subjects useful to the individual and
beneficial to the community,

An organization may be educatichal even though it advocates a particular
position_or viewpoint so long as it presents a sufficiently full and fair exposition of
the pertinent facts as to permit an individual or the public to form an independent
opinion or conclusion, Qn the other hand, an organization is not educational if its
principal function is the mere presentation of unsupported opinion.>

Examples of educational organizations include®

.-+ { Formatted: Font color: Auto

.--{ Deleted: E

= Primary or secondary schools, coffleges or professuonal or trade schools

that have a regularly scheduled curriculum, faculty, and enrofled body of
students,

+ Organizations that conduct public discussion groups, forums, panels,
lectures, or other similar programs, and

= Organizations that present a course of instruction by means of
correspondence or through the use of electronic devices, means or
services,

Rehgnous orgamzatlons include churches and other organizations organized and
operated exclusively for religious purposes.

Public Charity or Private Foundation

Every organization that qualifies as tax exempt under section 501(c}(3) is
ciassified as either a public charity or a private foundation. Under section 508,
organizations, other than churches, certain educational organizations and certain
trusts, are automatically ciassified as private foundations, unless they meet the
criteria of a public charity listed in section 509(a).%

The primary distinction between a public charity and a private foundation lies in
the source of financial support.3 A public charity typically has a broad base of
public support, whereas a private foundatlon generally is supported by just a few
individuals, such as members of a family #

Whether a 501{c)(3) crganization is classified as a public charity or private
foundation is important because different tax rules apply to each. For example,
the deductibility of contributions to a private foundation is more limited than the
deductibitity of contributions to a public charity.® In addition, private foundations

2 1d.
¥ Treas. Reg, § 1.501(c) {3)-1{d)(3) (ii}.

* Treas. Reg, 8§ 1.508-1{b); 1.50%{a)-1; 1.509(a)-2. »
B OTRC § 509(a) (2); Treas, Reg. § 1.509(a)-3.

Treas. Reg. §§ 1.509(a)-1; 1.509{a)-3.

* preas. Reg. § 1.170-2.

| Deleted: ,

-1 Deleted: <#>Museums, zoos,

planetariums, symphony orchestras,
or similar organizations,{|
<i#>Naon-profit day-care centers, andf]
<#>Youth sports organizations.y
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are subject to stricter federal regulation and may be subject to excise taxes not
| imposed on public charities.*®

Organizations meeting the definition of public charity under section 509(a)
| include:

s Churches,

s Schools,

« Organizations that provide medical or hospital care (including the
provision of medical education and, in certain cases, medical research),

+ Organizations that receive a substantial part of their support in the form of
contributions from publicly supported organizations, governmental units
and / or from the generai public,

« Organizations that normally receive not more that one-third of their
support from gross investment income and after-tax Unrelated Business
Income, and more than cne-third of their support from gifts, grants,
contributions, or membership fees and gross receipts from activities
related to their exempt functions,

+ Organizations that support one or more of the organizations described
above, and have a governance relationship with those organizations
(support orgaizations), and

s QOrganizations that are organized and operated exclusively for testing for
public safety.

To be classified as a public charity solely on the basis of public suﬁpport, an

| organization must meet one of the tests set out in the regulations. An
organization’s level of public support is calculated on the basis of a 5-year rolling
average, which includes the current tax year and the 4 years preceding the

| current year.2

Such organizations must continuously seek significant and diversified public
support and should carefully maonitor their public support calcutations to avoid
losing their public charity status.

|,
Role of the Internal Revenue Service
Congress has established in the tax law certain requirements that organizations
must meet to be granted the privilege of tax exemption may do. Tax exemption is
granted only for certain defined categories of activity. Those who wish exemption
from tax must act within those categories.

The Internal Revenue Service has a balanced program for regulating the
charitable sector. Within the IRS, TE/GE has the responsibility to administer and

¥ Chapter 42 of the Code [i.e.,IRC 5§ 4940-4946] .
7 Treas. Reg. §§ 1.509(a)-2; 1.509(a)-3.

* TRC § 509(a) (2); Treas, Reg. § 1.509(a)-3.

Y Tress, Reg. § 1.509{a)-3(g).

-1 Deleted: A new 501(c)(3)

organization will be classified as a
public charity for its first five years If
tha organization shows it can
reasonably expect to be publicly
suppartad. After an organlzation’s
iritial five years, the organization

must meet the public support test
each year on a 5-year rofling period, 4

T

Beginning with tha crganization’s
sixth year — and for all following years
— if an organization shows it meets
the public support test, it wil remain a
public charity for that year and the
next tax year. |

hil
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Consistency in Identifying and Reviewing Applications for Tax-Exempt Status knvelving Political

Advocacy Issues
Audit # 201210022

Objective: To interview Exempt Organizations (EQ) function manageinent involved in developing the
advocacy emerging issue to identify steps taken and develop a timeline of events.

Background: We interviewed EO function officials to understand how applications‘ are processed for
organizations seeking tax-exempt status. We Icamod that lhu‘e was an mcn ease in the number of
organizations applying for Section (§) 3 )l(v) K lons contained indicators of
patentially sionificant &m(mni‘;ni“pnlmn 3 2010, an BT
Determinationy screency identificd . § 5(”(( )( 1)( 150 thal I‘u;* butim cd was st 1o organizations that

had recently been tie subjecl of much media altentiendgipurperiedly sceking classilication as scelion

: pnillu dE org mmma\n\ The sereener

noted that this applicant indic
influencing elections. “The scre
The EO Determinations Program Manager raised the
l‘equeﬁtcd liml ihis cw;c- he xr'm“ L‘rwe! to IF0) 1 u'hnic‘li

ngs & Agreements’ slandard pragtice

orga umuons) L0 wor I< s0me of 1hc r‘l]?l‘il(,x‘lll()l!‘\ i I,{} Iu,hlﬁ”ﬁ
issues.  EO Technical 15 then better able i

{ Deleted:

| Deleted: exempt status that were very
up ﬁ'om about political work me
ions would be cond

or

N { Deleted: §

tf Tatad
vvvvvv reclosure. as well as these advocacy {" )
] mulu 1o gel a hmu sense ol the
advise 1O Delerming on ﬂ}(. mou.s‘.z}w of \le.h cases and
{ Deleted; T

accordance with advice provided by §
(BOLO) list, Fo ensure consistent treath
its Hpecl'ili\t\ io CIMEr I ISHULs by svml:m hilIw dmmhmsj m;ln U!dl I‘\\llt m I..min«xl hlllhlll(llh‘»
wartanting additional review or enordinated processing, Because it was dilticult 1o keep track of all of
these separale email alerts, BO Determinations staff requested a consolidated list ol alf such alerts, O
Determinations was developing the Be On the Lookout (BOLOY st in carly 2010, The BOL O, which is
an Excel spreadsheet, provides 8 contyalized souree of regularly updated infonmation o LG
Determinations specialisis aboul polentially abusive orpanizations or fraud jssues, ssues and cases
requiring coordinated processing, cnwreing issues and ssues for which 1o wutch, The BOLO currently
includes Tour tabs: {13 Potential Abusive, (23 Pmerging lssaes, (3) Coordinated Processing, and (4) Watch
List,

The first BOLO list contaned he Tollowine entry oo the bmerging tssues b S These case invelve
} : N . = n
various local organizations in the Vea Party” movement are applving for exempiion under 301(eX3) or

J

]

1 Peleted: advocacy

Deleted: by 2 specialized
Delenminations group

R LW S

| Deteted: To assistin this effor

Deleted: a Be On the Lockout {(BOLO)
listing was developed, which contained
criteria

*{ Deleted: (o aid Revenue Agents in

identifying applications submitted by §
50T(cH3), § 501(c){4}, § 501(c)(5), and
4§ 501(c)(6) orpanizations that should be
sent to the specialized Determinations
sroup

[ Deleted: .

)

| Deleted: ! 20 Detenninations indicates

/| that it used the description “tea party” as

a shorthand way of referring to the group
of advocacy cases rather than to target
any particular group. As aresult, cases
that did not have “tea party” in their name
or application were included in the group
of advocacy cases. 1n this document, “tea
party” is used generically to refer to this
entire group of advocacy cases except
where noted to refer to a specific
arganization
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301(cN(4) [sic].” The lappuace used on the BOLO was selected by Delerminations specialists with the
involvement ol & fronl-ling manazer in FO Determinations, AL this Ume, the languase was not reviewed
orapproved by excentive mangacment,

In lu,ht ol a stanificand ;umn n ‘ha tmmhu of ni\cn Y DSOS, l|'|t Acting l)lrc‘vim l () Ruluwx &

“tea Qarl'v" label (e, some hml “tea n;u‘!y“ in their name hnl mlm
afliliated with the “tea parly” movemenl while others stated he$
Republican party, ole.), the Acting Direclor, FO Rulmm & &
criteria being used (o identily (hese cuses,

1 Deleted: As the number of advocacy
CASES Brew,

“Oreanizations invelved will the Tea Party movem
QLA in dung 2011, the EO Deterpinations Prosiam Manager asked the mdieer of the screening
group what eriteria were being used to label “en party”™ cnses (Do the applicatiofSinec v/siate © (eg
party™? If not. how do we know applicant is mvolved with the tea parly movement? Lhe manager of
Howing are issues that could indicate a case’lo be considered a
BN adary sereening, 1. U lea Party', *Patriots” or
‘9/12 Project” is relerenced in the case 1306 sade_government spending, sovernmenl debl and
taxes. 3. Educate (the public throush advo s Hics (o make Amcrica a betler place Lo
live. 4. Statements in the case Dile that are ¢t i > couniry is being run,”

potential “tea party” case and sent to Crig

As interviews witlh F"() Diciermingtions employ
deseriplion Mtea pany” as o shorlaadt way of relvmm
pasticular groun. As a result, gases that did nei hive
aroup of ad\nuu 3 s docuniend and du RIS hc

it tions indicnles that it osed the
rroap of sdvdeaey cases rather tan (o Tareet mey

T el name or dpphication woere e luded in e
“ron parly” is weed pencrically to refor o this
puniztion,

nsure approval by appropriate management officials when the

: associaled with applications for tax-exempt status. We did not
identify any guidelines s with the EO Director, Rulings and Agreements, confirmed that no
written procedures existed f 0 May 7, 2012, but controls were subsequently instituted to ensure that
any criterion that is established or edited is reviewed and appmved at a higher level in the EQ function.
Moreover, \w were nlormed that O Determinations began revising IRM 7.20.4 (Emerging Issues) in
Qctober 2011, and we were provided with a Jraft ol that IRM seetion, which contains procedures
regarding ihu BOLO. Al aficcted sakeholders have provided comments on the draft IRM. which are
currently being incorporated, and the cxhibits o the HIM arc under review by the 1RS Office of Taxpayer
Correspondence. The new IRM sectivon will make elear that all chanpes to the 30O must be approved
bry the Director Rulinus and Asreepionts,

-1 Deleted: the BOLO description and the

above-referenced list of criteria used by
EO Determinations to determine which
cases fell under the BOLO description
were their shorthand way of referring to
the group of advocacy cases rather than
targeting any parlicular group,
Applications that did not contain these
terts, but that contained indicators of
potentially significant political campaign
intervention, were also referred to the
group assigned to work such cases.
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Results: The initial case that started the emerging issue development was identified in February 2010.
The EO Determinations office requested assistance from the EQ Technical office on how to process the
cases The Actme Manager FO ) rvh 1imi 1‘mcucxmd lh;u 1his & 501t (c}(4) (-am- lye. U':lmf’-:rrml 0 120

s with a

- { Deleted: criteria was provided to the

Defeted: Specialists

Deleted: for identifying additional
cases

chhmcal In Octobea 2010 lh, SO 5 slopped 3

Pl Uzt

icd_ coneerns about the criteria being used to 1dcntlfy1hu caqeg,;md AL z(mI\ dirceted that farty”

ey be revised. The griteria were revised in July 2011, In November 2011, the EO Technical office Beloted:yphile;waitingifoy

— A A A__A_

{'Deleted: , the Speciali iened the
} emerpging issue cases stopped prrocessmg
them

provided draft guidance for processing the cases to the EQ Determinations office. In January 2012,
additional information request letters were issued to many ol'the ori,anizatiom This resulted in media

Deleted: T

Jhe Spec1al|sts ptoccqsmg the cases L Lrenani g s(h!. et

Deleted: in June 2011

Ol}.’&il'li/d[li)l“’ C b akiinn

s W ere reyviowed (o

[
gundance from the EC Technlcal ofhcc !n June 20} I, Um 50) Direclor was br: :efe(l _o_r_l_ihe Js_q_q_e___ [Deleted The criteria stated “Tea
{
|
{
(
wl

Defeted: . Review of

determine whethor 1hey «

Loy development,

( Deteted: rised concerns

Coneclusion: The initial criteria developed by the EO T i S efeired (o Tea Party ° \ | Deleted: criteria was
R ( Deleted: training was given to

A A A A

November 201 1) to provide written guidance on pl‘oéesﬁin g thgsgicases to the EO Determinations office, '{ Deletad: A review of all the cases

identified to date was also completed to
1, { detennine if any could be closed.

E() (‘ommcm' \Ilimu;{h W s nml s nsum is Pactunlbe gecara '!'cchnic*li did not vrovide

sl vas nol providing any (Deleted= targeted

\s explained in the'l R“YC}WIHL i section
Technic ‘l Wl and was working eases transferred to BO Yeehnical,
Those steps wore e belie CPuLin uln anpropriate form of advice thal would be most useful
to EO Determinations.

N ,-'{Deleted:ﬁ]

JW1559-043109


kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

JW1559-043110



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

Timeline of Events for the Political Advocacy Emerging Issue

Date

Event

Additional Details

February 25, 2010

Determinations screener identified one § 501 (c)(4)

case that seemed similar o organizalions foes
recent media atlention oy purportedly seeking
classification as & 501 (ci4) social welfare

oruanzations. bul operatine like 8 527 political

1

QT

S

nizations indicating a “high profile” case.

enet noted that the applicant indicated that it

intended 1o spend a significant amount of 1ts budgel

influcneing elections, The scre

forwarded the issue up throg

Acting

t’s managet
anagement to the

March 1, 2010

similar organizations in order 1o Jed
of the issue in the dolermination lei

Ax intervicws with KO
Delermingtions
employvees revealed, 5O

Specialist continued to complete searcﬁ%‘
additional cases untif the pr
ued in May 2010.

Determinations indicaies
that i used e duscription
s party” as a shorhand

gioup of advocacy cases
rather than o target any
particular group, This is
retlueted iy the Fact that
wiases that disd nol huve “ren

narky T in theb name or

Party, Patriot, and 9/12 as
part of the criteria for
these searches,

|- { Deleted: related

" Deleted: to

{ Deteted: Director

= { Deleted: the

|| Deteted: inivat

March 16-17, 2010

Ten total case:

¥

ases wore identified, Acting Manager, E
Technical, requests {wo more cases be transferred to

Notalh ol the ten cases

had “rea parky”

o { Delated: Tea Party

"~{ Deleted: Direstor

Washington, D.C. The Screener Group Manager fame,
transferred one § 501{c)(3) and one § 501(c}4) case.
The EO Director knew there had been an uptick inthe | 120 C

number of advocacy applications, but was not aware

of the criteria being used to identify them.

incorrect and should be

deleted from the timeline.

Director 150 wis not yet

aware of the uptick i the

number uf applications.

.- peteted: Spring 2010

4
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Date

Event

Additional Details

April 1-2, 2010

New Acting Manager, EO Technical, suggests the
need for a Sensitive (fase Report on the Tea Party

cases, EO Determinalions Manager agreg:

April 35,2010 Two Tea Parly cases assigned to EQ
Specialist.
April 5, 2010 EQ Determinations Screener developed list of = While the heading of the
18 identified ““Tea Parly cases” during search of ¢ documient Histing these 18
TEDS. Three had already been approved as refcired o “lea
tax-exempt. not all of
i vizations listed

i’ { Deleted: Director

.- Formatted: Not Highlight

A party”

i their

April 19, 2010

First Sensitive Cas

red by EO Technical.

Sensitive Case Reports

are ghared avith the | ~{ Deleted: forwarded
Director, [ Ruimps & *{ Deteted: 10
Agrecinenis and a chart
summarizing all Sensitive
Cusec Reports is provided
to the EO Director
ninations Program Manager requests EO ) "{DB"“@“: Office
al contact for Specialist assigned to work other
ases. Received contacts. EO Technical
ént development lelters to one § 501(c)}(4)
3) Tea Party case,
May 6, 2010 BOLO development, aninsituctione --{ Deletedr an email was sent o forward )
¢ with aparieula group alt “Tea Party™
s ,-+1 Deleted: for additional review by a
applications yy IRENAGUN - {wm,in Determinations group ]
May 17, 2010 Determimations Specialist will \end developmcnl
letters to EO Technical Spauallsl for review prior to
issuance as part ol FO e al’s attempl o movide
pdapee {0 assist EO Determinations. .
May 26, 2010 EO Technical Specialist closed § 501(c)(3) case as
5
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Date Event Additional Details
Failure to Establish and requested another
§ 501(c)(3) case.
May 27, 2010 EQ Technical Specialist began reviewing development

letters of EO Determinations Specialist.

June 14, 2010

EO Technical Specialist received first response from
§ 501(c)(4) case.

June 30, 2010 Replacement § 501(c)(3) case assigned to Organization did not have
EO Technicai Specialist. sleg partys i ils name,
July 2, 2010 A Determinations Speciali fics a case that IO Cotmnent: Why is
appears Lo have direct fin a Parties with thig i the meline?- -We
possibly 30 state chapters. isure of the
significance of the event,
July 27,2010 Prior to the BOLO development, 4 was sent

updating the description of advocacy
providing a coordinator contact for the a
i i, “These

us local organizations in the Tea Pakty
applying for exemption under 501(c)(3)

ications and
cacy

August 12, 2010

t (BOLO) listing was developed
ialist tasked o create it in
the ead liee of seding

|

ovder (4

sepadrale eial | Determinations employees as fo

cases 1o watch 16 nliily abusive cases, cases

#rocessing and cimerging issues.
The political advocacy emerging issue was included
on the BOLO. The same description used in the July
2010 email for the advocacy emerging issue was used
for this initial BOLO listing.

reguiring coording

The lanouape used on he
13¢

mination:
languape was net
veviewed or anproved by

exceutive management,

August 2010

The responsibitity for the advocacy emerging issue

of g global sroup realignpenUwitdhin EO
. .

October 2010

The advocacy cases were lransferred to another

Determinations Specialist. He did not work on the

Determinations Specialist
not sure who totd him not

6

L { Deleted: now reads
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Date

Event

Additional Details

cases while waiting for guidance from EO Technical.
He received an advocacy tracking sheet from the
previous Determinations Specialist responsible for the
cases.

to continue working on
the cases while waiting
for guidance.

Per Director, Rulings and
Agreements, there was a
miscommunication about
not working the cases
while waiting for
guidance. She does not
know who told the
Specialist not to work the
cases.

QOctober 19, 2010

work completed on the Tea Part
EQO Technical. Included is a listing®
EO Technical Specialist assisted the
Specialist with.

ascs the

he distine includes 40

. { Deleted: Group

18 of which do
not have *tey party” in
thei ;

e "{Deleted: Manager

I October 26, 2010

111 Manager raises ¢

cal, with the approach

when a template leiter could be
: cases?

vocacy cases

. [ Deleted: C

.- Deleted: changed

Area Manager that l'hvé‘y are still
development letter template from EQ

the Tea Party cases. The coordinator has
s fromn taxpayers checking on the status of

pnnager raises concernto [

L. [ Delated: Group

{ Deleted: i

LU i WY W

November 17, 2010

EO Determinations P'ix
Party cases with Manager, 50~

the cases by the EO Technical Specialist found that
not all the cases have the same issues, so a template
leiter has not been developed.

rayn Manager discussed Tea

EO Technical, Review of

V,_.,-{Deleted: Acting

| December 13, 2010

EO Determinations Prog
EO Technical, for a status on the tea party cases. The

ram Manager asks Manager, |

-[ Deleted: Acting
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Date

Event

Additional Details

Manager EO Technical, responds that they are going
to discuss the cases with the Senior Technical Advisor
to the EQ Director shortly.

.. { Deteted: Acting ]

January 28, 2011

EQ Determinations | Manager requests an
update on the Tea Party cases from the Acting
Manager, EO Technical.

January 2011

A new person took over the Acting v
EQ Technical role.

February 3, 2011

et { Deleted: Director J

Acting Manager, EO Technical, p :
the EO Determinations !'r¢ 1 Manager on {hi
being worked by the EQ Technical Specialist; le
are being developed and will be reviewed shortly.

March 2, 2011

ADciconinations group manager reminds EO_
Determinations

€ status of the Tea Paity cases.

arany Manager to follow up with

e [ Deleted: G ]
{ Deleted: M )

March 30, 2011

Requests from (h
on two ¢ases,

March 31, 2011

waiting for guidance frd
Determinations Office stf
cases to the exient possible:

This contradicts the
Specialist’s statement
about not working the
cases unti guidance
received from
EG Fechnical and
supports the statement of
the Director PO Rulings
& Aurecments that there
was g miscemmunication
about not working the

‘{ Deleted: . }

gaidanee,

April 13, 201]

iical met with the FO Director’s Senior
Advisor to discuss fwo cases. She made
recominendations for case development.

June 1-2, 2011

Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements, requested
criteria used fo identify “Tea Party” cases from

EQO Determinations Manager. EO Determinations
Manager requested criteria from Screener Manager.

( Delated: 2 ]

than the Be On The Lookout critesia

v

miber of advosney canes grew, the Acting
L0 Bulines & Agrecments wanted 1o make

available at the time,

,

1 Deleted: This ctileria is very differeat

Roman, 12 pt

For o e ‘"“[Formatbed: Font: Times New ]
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Date Event Additional Details
ste it L0 Deterninnaiions wus noi beinge over-
inglusive i ideatilying such cases (inglyding
areanizatons that were solely engased in lobbying or
pelicy cducation_with no apparcnt politieal campaign
intervention), o addiven. in livht ol the diversity of
applications selveted under this "Tea Party case” label
( QI h:xd “lcn partys 1 thelr e hut oters did
roactiviies ihal they w
.1i {1t ‘(! \\1!!1 [hu - !m party” movement while olhers
L
_{-\Lliil'l‘,’\ l)irci“ml', O Ruli;_
e Lo “()n'zmi/;aiiem« invcal th the
nder
T easesto I,.()
et (M The following are
¢ 10 he considered a
), Information forwarded 1o
A nttine TV - . y . ..-1 Deleted: Screener Manager provided
Aching Direetor, R samdl Agreements, N i 7| critesta fot identifying potential “rea
June 6, 2011 EQ Detertninations Manager refers (o the Kiﬁag?ﬁ‘fﬁfgﬁf‘}ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁio
EQ Director’s inquiry of May 26" regarding a Acting Director, Rulings and Agreements
particular case after the Commissioner, Services and
Enforcement, questioned her about it. { Deletott: Junc 6,201
T o w Deleted' Acting Director, Rulings and
: commented that the criteria
June 6, 2011 Determinations i Managel mentions that her bc'"!- used to identify "oz party” cases
"""""" EREEER may be resulting in over-inclusion, EQ
office needs gmdame from EO Technical to ensure - Technical reviewed an application and
conszsteﬁc.y. % thinks it is associated with the Republican
1 Party, nof the Tea Patty.
June 29, 2011 ba :ehng was held with the EO Director. T he The briefing paper for the { Deleted: Office

noted that FO Deter nn;mtmna Wi

iz cames mecling any ol the criteria be hm

EO Director was

prepared by Tax Law

)

|

Deleted: specific criteria for identifying
“Iea party” cases in the briefing paper
WaS
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Date Event ~ Additional Details
4|( T| il s L | PO 3 ol S]'!i?("i'll‘lf i
» B eelealand
° —'l-eﬂl—ﬂ-l—i-y—l—d-t-ﬁelaw—" 2 or-0H2 Preteet™s P
ot
Feberepteod it e b s . .
revtewed-bytheAetng
t \!L' i V) !gz}‘
July 5,201 Comderence enbheld with BO Techideak B

and EO Deter mmalJon\,] FOSTHIT Managel i h
s, J)Ll@l mmatl_ons _\_'_.__(__;_g_g»_f__l_:_)__‘Mdnager lTﬂdC
changes to the BOLO. !jxy 1ssue name”
BOLO was changed to “advog
seription” was Chrmg,cd to ¢ oujmlzallons mvolvcd 7
th political, lobbying, or advocacy for exemption
under 501(c)(3) or 501(c)(4)."

Washington, D.C. Office will be putting a document
together with recommended actions for advocacy
cases.

July 23,2011

| EO Technical assigned new person to coordinate with

EO Dcterm!n ations Office.

July 24,2011

S '*‘ fivet whe *’:*/V\‘cting
‘;'\/ 2on, BEO Technical, fx E AW Specil
draft list of things for E O Determinations Specialists

to look for when working advocacy cases.

Al 1Q

s R

August 4, 2011

EO Ruiings and Agreements holds meeting with Chief
Counsel so everyone has the latest information on the
advomcy issue.

o l Deleted: changed

S |

. { Deleted: Office

- [ Deleted: “tea party”

e 1 Deleted: Reference to cases also

changed to advocacy.

- [ Deleted: criterion

NN N P

--{ Deleted: Director

i Deleted: requests

{ Deleted: a

GO, S, S
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Date Event Additional Details

August 4,2011 EQ Guidance Specialist asks it Counsel will review
the check sheet for the advocacy organizations prior to
issuance to EQ Determinations. Acting Director,
Rutings and Agreements, responds that Counsel will
review prios to issuance.

August 10, 2011 EO Technical met with Chief Counsel to disguss fwo

sample cases Ji(} Feehnical requested (o (Deiated - )
- . H {<
Dol 40 April and May 201 I s o ki
September 15,2011 | EO JJelenininations Progray: en { Deleted: Detorminations Office ]
of all identifted advocacy casesto A ting Di Manager
Rulings and Agreements, so EO Technical can
complete a tnage of the cases on the TEDS.
ugitity of this Wiase was limited becanse the e ic\\-
was_conducted fhroush TEDS so the 120 T echnical
speeiniist did not nece have the full application
September 21, 2011
October 2011 New person took over as
Agreements.
A 1_1,.0 Ic,chmcal i { Deleted: Specialist }
Bretenminations Program . ‘_,,.f-{neleted: Detenninations Office ]
f Determinations should do with the tuage Manager

e cases, develop further, etc. Also o "] Deleted: , based on the calegories and
terminology used in the spreadsheet,
sof gusddnv, from EQO Technical.

October 20, 2011
1.---1 Deleted: Detenninations Gffice
: Manager
October 30, 2011 LO I,Liu minglions ﬁ’n ogranl, \Lma”ci contacts the . { Deleted: Detenminations Office ]
B Manager
o ) N “"{Deleted: raising concems with J
T ( Deleted: Deterininations Office ]
\]‘mmw lewlvu{ a cnll from someone workmg with Manager

It

JW1559-043125


kbailey
Highlight


Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc. via FOIA

JW1559-043126



Obtained by Judicial Watch, Inc.

Date

via FOIA

Event

January 2012

Additional Details

The first bateh of letters reguesting additional
information for applications containing incomplete or
missing information were issued by Determinations

Specialists ised i ‘ icading ot the drafl
Adveicacy Organizations Guide Sheet issued by

January 2012

Determinations Specialist tasked with performing a
secondary screening of identified “‘advocacy™ cases to
ensure they were political advocacy, and not just
general or lobbying advocacy.

January 25, 2012

The BOLO criteria was ¢ gain updated to focus o
specifically on political advocacy. The criterion was
revised as “political action type organizations involved
in limiting/expanding government, educating on the
Constitution and Bill of Rights, soeial eeonomic
reform/movement,” Coordinator contact changed as
well. ;

February 27, 2012

Advocacy team member asks when he can start issuing
development letters on advocacy cases to applicants
again.

{ Deleted: using the

A--(Delemd: the Headquarters Office

February 27, 2012

erivitations Progr

EO De 1dg
advocacy team members are not issuing development

letters. Advocacy team group manager had told team

coordinator to stop developing template questions, not
development Jetters. Miscoinmunication corrected on
February 29, 2012.

EC Director requests the Acting Director, Rulings and
Agreements, develop a letter to clearly inform
advocacy applicants what is going to happen if they
don’t respond 1o the development letters. and giving

- therm more time for their responses.

February 29, 2012

“EO Director stops any more development letlers from

being issued on advocacy cases until new guidance is
provided to EO Determinalions.

Acting Director, Rulings and Agrecements, discussed
with EQ Determinations Prosram Manager, having
specialists print out web site information and asking
the organizations to venty the information instead of
asking for applicants to print out the web sites.

February-March 2012

Numerous news articles begin to be published with

13

{ Deleted: Determinations Office

Manager

- [ Deleted: Determinations Office

Manager
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Date

Event

Additional Details

affect the approval of tax-exempt status.

“propaganda” activities
should pe i
of an org;
Social welfare aclivitie
in analyzing whether it is
primarily engaged in

promating social welfare.

May 14-15, 2012

Training held in Cincinnati, OH on how to process the
advocacy cases. An EQO Director’s Technical Advisor
took over from EO Determinations coordination of the
advocacy team.

May 16, 2012

Review of all advocacy cases begins in Cincinnati,
OH. Cases divided into four groups: favorable
determination, favorable with limited development,
significant development, and probable adverse. This
took around th cks Lo complete.

A worksheet is ument the reviews,

May 17, 2012

The Director, Ryl
memorandum outling
the BOLO listing. Ti
again. New criteria e
501e)(5). and 501(c)(6) O
of significant amounts of pol
intervention (raising questiongas to exempt purpose

sand/or excess private benefil). Note: advocacy action
sues (e.g., fobbying) that are currently listed on
se Assignment Guide {CAG) do not meet this

ations with indicators
al campaign

Suggested additions and
changes must be
approved by the Group
Manager of the emerging
issues coordinator, the
EQ Determinations
Propram Manager, and
the Director, Rulings and
Agreements.

gtermines that requested donor information
ayed or returned (o the applicant if' not

the final determination of tax-exempt

5 not nexd 11 he kept in the administrative

A letier will be issucd to the organizations informing
them that the donor information was destroyed.

May 24, ,2012

A phone call scripl was developed to inform some
organizations that have not responded to additional
information requests that ii is not necessary to send the
requested information and that their applications have
been approved. Alse, an additional paragraph was

16

L [ Deleted: not

"{ Deleted: included in

)

es - [ Deleted: an organization's activities as j
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Date

fivent

Additional Details

developed for the deletniiation teller.

May 2012

After the review of the advocacy cases was completed,
each Determinations Specialist working advocacy
cases was assigned an EO Technical cmployw to work
wuh on lhc- cases. [T hc EC Techmcal é,m ployee

h_l_ll_.!\l._{ prior to closure.
vigw ghiils from (00%

{ Formatted: Highlight

May 2012

A decision was made to refer cases to the Review of
Operations Unit for follow-up if there are indications
ol political activity, hut not enough to prevent
approval of tax-exempt status.

Jine 4, 2012

%,

Drraft letter de
provided danor
organizations the

”lo send to orpanizations that
. Letter will inform the
atjon was destroyed.

June 7, 2012

provides
£Ases Now

assignment.

verseeing the

17
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